

Some that he never had any, and that the children afterwards saw
 that he was not the father, children sitting around without a
 hand, I made the best advantage that I could, and placed by
 his presence and his manner a confidence in me, and I was
 content with the present which I had then, by the Lord's will
 I was well rewarded, though I was not, as I was very poor
 because of my children then, however, the present was
 the best under the direction of the other who appeared to me
 of being the best, and I think I can not be pleased for my time
 as for my hand.

I have a strong recollection of the first entrance of some
 ideas, & the starting of some ideas, in my infant mind, &
 cannot describe, what I remember, my husband when he first
 saw the large garden who frequently with the child & me
 then for a short time brought it, but the little children
 the little garden toward every day, & he was very kind
 at that time, & he was of that time, & he was very kind
 to make me up in the night to see it then, when I was
 when I was of that time, I believe it became the present
 that I was very kind, & I was very kind, & I was very kind
 a matter of some time, I cannot now describe, for my
 I think I remember, the name of that time, but I cannot
 brought me to see, & I believe that I was very kind.

My father was a profane of religion, as my mother
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,
 My father was a profane of religion, as my mother
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,
 My father was a profane of religion, as my mother
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,

Some other very large, & very good, & very good, & very good,
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,

I have a strong recollection of the first entrance of some
 ideas, & the starting of some ideas, in my infant mind, &
 cannot describe, what I remember, my husband when he first
 saw the large garden who frequently with the child & me
 then for a short time brought it, but the little children
 the little garden toward every day, & he was very kind
 at that time, & he was of that time, & he was very kind
 to make me up in the night to see it then, when I was
 when I was of that time, I believe it became the present
 that I was very kind, & I was very kind, & I was very kind
 a matter of some time, I cannot now describe, for my
 I think I remember, the name of that time, but I cannot
 brought me to see, & I believe that I was very kind.

I have a strong recollection of the first entrance of some
 ideas, & the starting of some ideas, in my infant mind, &
 cannot describe, what I remember, my husband when he first
 saw the large garden who frequently with the child & me
 then for a short time brought it, but the little children
 the little garden toward every day, & he was very kind
 at that time, & he was of that time, & he was very kind
 to make me up in the night to see it then, when I was
 when I was of that time, I believe it became the present
 that I was very kind, & I was very kind, & I was very kind
 a matter of some time, I cannot now describe, for my
 I think I remember, the name of that time, but I cannot
 brought me to see, & I believe that I was very kind.

Some other very large, & very good, & very good, & very good,
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,
 was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was, & I was,

14) Chas. K. P. ^{the little school - attempt to teach school - put}
1830 ^{arrived in for college - a month or so}

This project was defeated by the Clerk & D.D. The first wishing to continue
I then resolved to attempt teaching a country District school. I was engaged
in Hallowell about 10 miles from home in a small school at B.R. where
I taught my board. Some of the teaching soon fell out with me; &
after giving a while broke up my school. I returned home most fatigued
concocted a pill for my bowels, & was friendly. I think of my health
to be better of late. My body & my mind have been taught a lesson
in the evening - or have taken to the sea. I still feel really much
under my mortification & desire things of that sort of desperate things.
Disappointed tonight at I become more content than before in my
thoughts, & paid less attention to religion.

In the fall of 1813 I went with a number of students to
Yale College; they entered the sophomore class. I was acquainted
with them & was approved. I returned home & pursued my studies
at the Academy. I want here observe that the Trustees are
being very well pleased with those which they do as Recorders
through an Amiable man & a good teacher: a Mr. Ringold
Presbyterian had taken charge of the Academy in the fall of 1813 -

This winter I spent more happily than any that has
collected for many years. I kept pace with Hallowell College & was taken
ad a Sophomore. I spent my time very pleasantly in my studies &
in visitings. I met with only one mortifying circumstance. The
people in town wished me to teach in the Academy that had
been that was known as the District School. The matter was
referred, but some enemies interfered & broke up the arrange-
ment. The matter however did not injure me but raised much
friends. My name encouraged me to go on with all count to finish
my Education

Book 1st 1813

Journal of

Richard Hilliard

The house of my father & brother settled that as the business
was in falling was about the same time, for the his condition as before
the the same provision to him as that of I was, intended to get better
to all the way that he was very difficult, the absence of buying/selling

BACON ACADEMY EXHIBITION,

September 1, 1813

ORDER OF THE DAY

at 8 o'clock	at 9 o'clock	at 10 o'clock	at 11 o'clock
at 8 o'clock	at 9 o'clock	at 10 o'clock	at 11 o'clock
at 8 o'clock	at 9 o'clock	at 10 o'clock	at 11 o'clock
at 8 o'clock	at 9 o'clock	at 10 o'clock	at 11 o'clock
at 8 o'clock	at 9 o'clock	at 10 o'clock	at 11 o'clock

at 12 o'clock	at 1 o'clock	at 2 o'clock	at 3 o'clock
at 12 o'clock	at 1 o'clock	at 2 o'clock	at 3 o'clock
at 12 o'clock	at 1 o'clock	at 2 o'clock	at 3 o'clock
at 12 o'clock	at 1 o'clock	at 2 o'clock	at 3 o'clock
at 12 o'clock	at 1 o'clock	at 2 o'clock	at 3 o'clock

Intermission, 1 & 2 hours

at 4 o'clock	at 5 o'clock	at 6 o'clock	at 7 o'clock
at 4 o'clock	at 5 o'clock	at 6 o'clock	at 7 o'clock
at 4 o'clock	at 5 o'clock	at 6 o'clock	at 7 o'clock
at 4 o'clock	at 5 o'clock	at 6 o'clock	at 7 o'clock
at 4 o'clock	at 5 o'clock	at 6 o'clock	at 7 o'clock

Search, before for days when the college shall make to be written
that I was actually in college

In the month of May 1763, Mr. Berkeley insisted that as the summer term in college was about to commence, & as he had carried me on as far as the Studiousness permitted to him; that if I was contented to go to college I ought to go now. I told him very diffidently, the abstract of saying I might perhaps have enough ~~time~~ money to carry me through the first night & pay it by teaching. He gave ~~me~~ his own example, having begun a pennyship boy with this lost his arms; he quoted me the example of my two former preceptors both father & son ^{in the education} ~~in the education~~ & paid it by teaching after they had contracted their causes. He had also during the winter frequently talked over to spirit him in teaching & had pronounced himself satisfied, this encouraged me to get over the ~~diffidence~~ ^{diffidence} ~~at~~ ^{the} ~~last~~ ^{last} disappointment.

When the subject was fairly laid before my father he began to help me all he could & he my descent of several thousand money to go on, which money with the interest I should receive after my Education was completed. The preacher of the plan encouraged me to take that bishop in Lane Richard Hubbard of his diocese on the Coast River who had been a student at the Academy with me would help me by lending the money. I made over that my case before him - he very graciously promised me aid to a considerable amount to be advanced as my college bills should become due.

The college term ~~was~~ ^{was} summer term had begun; but my preparations were hattered with my trunk of clothes, bed, bedding, & some furniture my father took me over to the ~~Academy~~ ^{Academy}. The tutor ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~college~~ ^{college} ~~admitted~~ ^{admitted} me. It seemed like a dream. I could scarcely believe for days when the college bell called to recitation that I was actually in college.

1791
1792

Practical that I should say better say out of your life
my accounts by the date, for my very own account
and will be in my pocket, I might be present at
of the year the day. It is very necessary to know that there are
some who have eyes off another who have not
and of such a nature of the college.

Respectfully
William Henry South

London 17th August 1792

Practical that I should say better say out of your life

I am very glad to hear of your success in your studies, by the
particular spirit which you exhibit in your studies, by the
and hold your own. I do not give you any of the
I am very glad to hear of your success in your studies, by the
particular spirit which you exhibit in your studies, by the
and hold your own. I do not give you any of the

The improvement of your health is very important to you
and to the college. I am very glad to hear of your
and to the college. I am very glad to hear of your
and to the college. I am very glad to hear of your

As the same is better, you are at present at the
and to the college. I am very glad to hear of your
and to the college. I am very glad to hear of your
and to the college. I am very glad to hear of your

I am very glad to hear of your success in your studies, by the
particular spirit which you exhibit in your studies, by the
and hold your own. I do not give you any of the

1784
I thought
I thought
I thought

I thought
I thought
I thought

I thought
I thought
I thought

I thought
I thought
I thought

Faint handwritten text, mostly illegible due to fading and bleed-through.

1784
I thought
I thought
I thought

I thought
I thought
I thought

I thought
I thought
I thought

I thought
I thought
I thought

with
his
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..
... ..

"From through all eyes of wondering time
Looking upon thee through every changing scene
Thine is our land of glory that the gods
Behold by heaven o'er all the world beside."

Thou art a British bard a poet's prince
With an immortal glory for all nations
Suffering other pains in that he perfectly united

From the world to the bright zone, from the East
To the Western ocean thy genius and art
Has not again in its own comparative superiority.

The tongue of the holy Spirit was the subject of
desire. First with a of the more refined nature of
Europe is engaged in his country's praise. This is my
own my nation's land - he obtains with heart felt
satisfaction to wonder that others do not acknowledge
his superiority. The tongue was full of the idea of his
nation's superiority, that he knew of the only first happy
man on earth. The tongue of the French with the same
feeling will themselves. He only found fault with Italy
because French they have more gracefully done
with greater & have the art of different perfection. The
intended more justice hyperbolic & rhetorical under
that any nation can be admired excepting Spain -
"There will produce" that in the language they did not
What our Britain Spain, for had he the tongue with
"and have been without"

The theme, look with disdain on other nations as being

of an inferior grade, & were their own descent any
thousand years before the Christian Creation. A tribe
of these tribes might struggle in indignation & bravely
slay themselves ~~dead~~: that is to say, all others are but
brutes & slaves. And some of the most degraded tribes
of Europe would do the ~~same~~ of behaving as yet
some thousands with them. They are a people chief-
ly in the West, surrounded by his still tribes, whose
nature was scarcely known beyond the bound-
aries of his clan, says he, full of national pride they
with national enmities, with a humble love to
some European travellers "What do the tribes of
Europe think of us?" The followers of Jesus
at slay the Christian dog, those would for their con-
viction & make the world's legend a matter of
patriotic pride & about. And all nations join
in planting the pillars of Jesus by the hand that
slay them as the offspring of nature: & he is his
time with the poor feeling stronger than all caste
domination & thinks himself the only favoured one of
heaven.

One man can count but another with equal affec-
tion's concern; one has nothing to envy, & another one
on the side of superiority; one keeps in slavery takes
another you a nation made him; one death in
domination whose government would the clouds gather
inhabits the patriot's march; one jumps at the pole, on
other wants himself here, & for this favour unequal

different joys in most kindly desiring each other
Ignorant or forgetful that they are all derived from
the same common stock, they act as if they found their
own & real ~~of~~ difference in the intellect of a
different skin. Whom may be his situation, his place
between his own government, his own national con-
cern & content to finally his own rank, is the most pleas-
ing & delightful on the globe. However poor other
may be, he attains his own the attainment of all.

Whom may be the power of this, is foreign
from any present purpose to enquire. It is enough
to establish the fact that each nation has in its own
way of doing for itself & its equal & unpermitted death
for foreigners.

We shall now proceed to enquire -
What are the effects of these prejudices? -
The progress of civilization, knowledge, literature
& the diffusion of the Christian religion is every
where impeded by deep grounded prejudices & de-
termined ignorance. These obstacles - every
nation has since been overcome. These should
we yet were. All that civilization we offer will
withstand the nations progress from his native state
to enjoy the comforts of refined society. To pass the
fictitious line is to strike the mixed flesh to push the mass
of flesh to frame the world's good. Through the world's
boundaries who will the world's fall - these are

Savage acts. To raise the ferocity of the poor, has
been an enemy, & that an unrequited foe, like the
rain to you. There are people to be seen in public
places, in quiet & apparent calm, saying, There are
savage laws. I did the night thinking, what would
lead to the infamy of a people of proud original ideas of
honour, to them in position. These things they hear from
their Father & these things they hear from their brother
law: then they hear from their teachers again, & it
then from the first dawn of reason is only childhood
they have been brought to consider the invaluable attributes
of man. To lead a wandering life, though persecuted
& hunted all their life, & to have no quiet abode for
them than all the blessings of civilized society. Such
are their propensities, & such their real affections. And
let us never suppose that love of country comes last
in the heart of savage. Her spiritual sense, & that they
are left to exercise of their ancient rites. They retain
them still happy & desire the abolition & extinction of
their spirit has not been broken by their thirst, nor
has the spirit of our greatest monarch in the polished
institutions of the Aboriginal of the past.

True we indeed occasionally ~~have~~ allowed to have
the woods & park society; but after a lapse of all the efforts
of civilization, the love of country & their countrymen
was still revived, & there was something which order
- all which they paid for their country. But it is

their best enemy & his enemy to their western
world, their public freedom.

The Chinese, the most ancient people on earth, except
which Europe is civilization. They appear to remain
in the same state of improvement & the state they had in
some hundred years ago; & if they have advanced it is
such, that we cannot perceive their progress. They
worship every thing, & are absolutely without a
single scientific work. Their propensities form a strong
basis, & the improvement of the mind, then as their
former world did to the incursions of the barbarians.
But this world is falling to decay, & the courage of their
are fast breaking it with the world; which I believe that
the destiny time shall reach indiscriminately, the
work of art & labour, will also destroy this land & their
improvement their national propensities.

For an information respecting the greatest part of the
world, of the vegetation & production, habits
manners & customs, of different systems, was afforded
by the testimony of travellers. And this would
be sufficient, and can be proved of the truth of their
statements. But undoubtedly a variety of facts
seem to be the last thing of which many of them think
of. There is not enough of the industrious in the world
after longer the ploughing & harvest season is over
the world again upon the general grounds through

popular, the treaties were made heartily by consent
with the country & its inhabitants: And a hundred little
inhabitants of this country delight in having themselves
the individuals, that the enquiry respecting a bath of
travels is frequently not whether the article is useful,
but it is necessary that is, that it is necessary to health in
indisposition, whether of a cold, or a fever, or a
Lymphatic system, or the third for instance, carried that
when an enquiry is made, would it be done by the
writing, or enquiry whether it would be good for
health or not. The treaties like to religious great
they & often the people, & the people like to be
a bath both join to cheer the country out of the water.

Many of the European writers in their description
have been so interested to work a degree that
some of the original authors have been
They have described or pretended to describe the
the Americans, about the name of man. By this
description & description of it is more rather than
nothing but between the natural & true nature,
then were derived from the same common source
helping the same signs, feelings & passions. The view
from their own countrymen of their own countrymen
being from mind thought in former papers will
be a more subtle, without any further view
than that they are established.

religion among the nations. The same, great
the people, the hands, the best however that pro-
duce. Upon this basis is removed the same
particular of the admission of the gospel.
The subjects of your & Mr. Mather's Christian
Christianity will be more. To have the people
to be a hundred & a hundred, the following of
which business they have been taught from their
youth should be to be upon the height of
they will surely allow themselves to be
and not in the subject.

The Chinese would not be converted, completely
to their customs to leave they should be
any of the people, or foreigners, or persons to visit their
country, or if persons to be granted with the
of the prisoners. Every nation of what religion
and water was, completely should be a
population against all other nations.

Many of the nations were subjected by the
which when they attempted to be converted, being
included a strong disposition to the
nature, and determination between a people
the religion, the people of which of our
of the people of the people of the people of the people
in the language of the people of the people of the people
and his to be Christian, "are there any
"to be known?" The point is not to be known.

"Then" said he "I will not get that house where
a Quaker was settled
And others professing the Christian religion & pro-
fessing to propagate the Gospel of Christ have had the
like unprovoked prejudices & unchristian
opinions each other. However good may be their in-
tentions to spread the Gospel among the heathen, has
ever youless their imperfections may be the reason
of putting their excellent efforts in vain. The hopes
may well be struck down by the imagination that the
objections of you profess the beautiful religion of Christ, &
are you not in danger then of error?"

But it appears that in many cases the prejudice
is wearing away - & he to be helped, he says is
not far distant who will be united with which the
various branches of their family in Britain.

What, I will be asked, may we not love our breth-
ren - may we not love our Indian brethren? - whether the
inconsistency of all these endearing ties? - whether shall
we look against these tender feelings? - whether shall
we refuse dwelling with the poor, & the ignorant, although
we look upon a stranger? - I answer that
we may not, we cannot therefore that feeling of

nature & should be degraded to death. -
It is well to love ourselves - it is well to love our
Indian brethren: the first, however, feeling of our
love is involved in it. - I should be glad to see
any one, who has ever been removed from your
home; & who has spent a part of your life among
your pleasant friends, among strangers, & surrounded
with indifference, or with those feelings only which
cannot well exist; when you could open with
the same indifference; and you could not find a
kindred soul to whom you could confide your
self; - with what pleasure have you remembered
towards your steps? - What pleasing emotions have
aroused for your friends as you approached the
spot of your nativity? - And the former might
have told you around the smiling woods before
it, that you might you had thought of these
good the heart that had light the path for
you - the scene of former joys, had before you with
"Oh! but to winter, both sweetly thought, both with
The mother feelings of the soul, which that consolation
has home -"

But however, some sensibility is not being of the same
thing, - the one for loving their. - I think it is your
self - for different feelings, & there is that has caused
an our hearts are, we ought to grant to other

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...
...the ... of ...

I have not much news to write at present. I am well & hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am well & hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am well & hope these few lines will find you the same.

I have not much news to write at present. I am well & hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am well & hope these few lines will find you the same.

Wm. L. Garrison is a friend of Mr. Allen the President of
the Union of 1840

Wm. L. Garrison Letter

Wm. L. Garrison is a friend of Mr. Allen the President of
the Union of 1840

Wm. L. Garrison is a friend of Mr. Allen the President of
the Union of 1840

Wm. L. Garrison is a friend of Mr. Allen the President of
the Union of 1840

Wm. L. Garrison is a friend of Mr. Allen the President of the Union of 1840

Wm. L. Garrison is a friend of Mr. Allen the President of the Union of 1840

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...
...the world... but you are...

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

and he shall appear we shall be like him for we shall
see him as he is in beholding him we shall be changed
from glory to glory.

Though it shall be a great thing that this corrupt body
shall be raised & spiritualized, losing all its mortality
& sin, & be fashioned like the Son of God. — yet it is far
more glorious to be like him in spirit.

The fashioning of the soul like Christ is begun here
in proportion; & puts on the perfect likeness of the Spirit
of the God of immortality. — We have some sense
of Christ here — faith, but none on those heights
any more given which bring the soul to its own head
given. We are just the date of death & have but this
in the cold stream.

From these sublime scenes (I might say) we rise
in the vision of the clouds, where inhabitants from the
noon of years to the child of days have never seen the
land — from there take a more affecting & profound
doubtful than we entertained as they are some dwell
we have seen, from the light of heaven — where eyes have
been conversant only with the glare of flashes & lightning
by sublimous clouds & vapours; brighter & purer
to view the bright daylight of a clear unobscured sky,
the low kind of light had formed no conception of
the beauty of the firmament, or the truth of the light
knowing from the firmament through there, or the clear
and glory. The sun itself seemed him but dim
by the beauty seen there as brighter, he is satisfied that

perhaps begins to catch of the beauty of the light —
to catch his own beauty, — all of the beauty of the world
when seen by the morning sun; — he desires to see it,
but in form an adequate conception of the glory of the
sun shining in his strength.

The brightening outlines of the eastern horizon catch his
eye; but how slow the drawing of the day. The land
of the morning comes near him with unobscured
beauty, but how slow it is in coming — of the day — It
brightens, — his expectations rise with increasing
light & burning creation. What ideas fill his mind
what sensations thrill in his bosom, as he beholds the
rising sun!

The light of heaven shines with a dim twinkling, what
let by the damps of philosophy & the mists of superstition
— gives just light enough to make the darkness seem
more terrible. — When the light of the gospel first
beams upon the mind, the damps of philosophy
but the rays of the sun of righteousness be repelled from
the ordinariness of sensual objects, & the soul is made to
view. As the light increases, our thoughts rise
to the purer objects of the soul. The Christian seeks to have
the sun of righteousness in his glory. The brightness
will him, he has seen the horizon. With emotion
that cannot be uttered towards his full appearance
nobility is better when late, might there on his
own pleasure. — It brightens — The sun is rising

his soul is unoccupied — it has vision — his
soul is fled — The full orb of brightness
is not seen with mortal eyes —

What is the character of Christ to which we shall be
likened? — What was it while on earth? — These visions
— it was holiness — it was benevolence in action, there
for the happiness of the wretched he laboured, he sought
the best sleep of the house of David. — Several persons
little or at times in companions with the happiness of
the deceased could be come to pass. — The rest over them
with friend rapidly from their fellow men. — Through
the present amount of unbelief, & in truth there
where the world thought unworthy gains of heaven's
rewards. — I wish the way of life was his reward, this
during it he has shown — And the vision & misfortune
in some of our situations is not the least heaven
will appear. — They all has been shown us that perhaps
perhaps of justly joyful in having good things given

It is not the genius of our nature to give up self-interest
all the powers of the body & the mind to the service of our
fellow men, looking for no other reward here, but the
satisfaction of being good, & the wishes of heaven,
having patiently the reproaches & persecutions of our
W. officers of persecuted death. — With our self-interest
through the wide distance the humble character of
brides of the ignorant. — But when the light of truth

begins to dawn upon the soul, the darkness the world
is off directing mortal spirits to heaven begins to open
with light beams conferred upon men offering the great
view of his most august kingdom of heaven with
its heavenly hosts. — The selection of a soul, the most
benevolent soul offers a prize with a life of pleasure
— to it heaven's blessings are best gifts —

The essence of heaven's things is revealed along
with it. — How happy the state below if we possess
what is the soul of heaven all its immortality —
to be governed by the heavenly principles in all the
visions past — & in all glorious spirits will be!

That little star in the distant regions of heaven there
brightly — it light first met our eyes last yesterday —
it is the mission of prophets or prophets —

But already has a report been received to heaven
that the destroyer is at his work, that he is having given
the one prophet around there, seeking its name —

Already has the question been agitated among
the celestial hosts — "Who will yet overcome them of this
danger & buffet the design of Satan?" — Already has their
united the hands of ministering spirits, the creation
omnipotence. — Angels, ever watching the footsteps in
vision when angels guarded procedure, & the destruction
that followed: — angels conscious for the angels yet

trouble of the enterprise. The question has
passed all their hearts, - & there is silence -
It is now agitated among the Christianized natives is
now, who will yet, reach them of their danger?

When the Castellan had covered himself out, providing
a deluded and just parents, springing from his deepest
form, he showed the children. - & the universal concern
involving itself, passed forth the best of paternal spirits
that engaged in quality - & showed his parents after

These scenes wrought by the hands of my life spirit
fallen spirit, spirit powerful in his own might, in
equity - pitying angels could not break. The heart
of God came down, - he secured the chair, he dispell
the darkness that rising from the bottom of the dark
in on the earth, he showed across lands & showed
his soul by blood that flowed from his own veins -
he led down in the way to heaven -

He leads his disciples as far as possible for their
redemption, follows his footsteps - he came to teach & save
- in the scriptures there is the blessed promise that
when he appears with them in glory they shall be like
him. - Some few imitated the blessed Jesus
then, but died deceiving him - & but the Redemptory
spirit was in heaven - among them is the great
time spirit.

Who is that we see in heaven face, flying with a
spirit of speed to the destined field of labor, to guard
these unexpecting ones against the wiles of the Deceiver?

It is one of those who, one that has been & felt it
was raised by Jesus, a concerned reporting witness,
He led upon his soul was washed away by Jesus then.
The heart & changed the Deceiver "follow me".

The very ground we stand on was witness of his labors
before, & was then a witness of, it was his hands with
in their native forests, the departed branches of the
ancient olive. The tree of affliction, & the

branch of friendship could not contain him, but
loaded with the beams of salvation, the prayers of this
time, the presence of sufferers, the joy of the world,
the blessing of his God, he went to show the beauty of
the world. And strong in power should he stand
in his glory in heaven with every of the the
dearest Indians.

Then he would be made
the pray from the hands of the mighty, then he
goes to guard the innocent. We could be was
conferred to the things of his Providence, then he
was troubled up in the reflection of his glory.
You know that then we will find our faith in
the days of thy Redeemer. - But who
will be witness, most in his high cause of glory?

24th Nov. 1850

My dear Mr. [Name] I have just received your kind letter of the 20th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

Dear Sir,

I have just received your kind letter of the 20th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 21st and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 22nd and I am glad to hear that you are well.

25th Nov. 1850

I have just received your kind letter of the 23rd and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 24th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 25th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 26th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 27th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 28th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

25th Nov. 1850

I have just received your kind letter of the 23rd and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 24th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 25th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 26th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 27th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 28th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 29th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 30th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 1st and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 2nd and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 3rd and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 4th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 5th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 6th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 7th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 8th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 9th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 10th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

I have just received your kind letter of the 11th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 12th and I am glad to hear that you are well. I have also received your letter of the 13th and I am glad to hear that you are well.

pened; flushed against the gently pure billow in the
thickets - an unknown voice of sympathy sent
up words from thy thro' heart! The bells of evening
justice fell out - and a mild ray of light - warm
in heaven, beamed forth to cheer - amidst many faith
& wisdom & goodness - convinced - that ray was
thy; & that man, the Divine light's presence
had found a witness; justice should be satisfied,
was peace.

What a world is heaven of strength for her, and
all its nature & composition plain & true production
a Divine presence & composition that there can be
no better - for this type the Divine - which
is Divine and our hope!

That awful display of purity & wisdom which shines
the morning through the Divine light on the gates of the
Divine Kingdom - Divine justice - Divine all alone
& Divine. That display of wisdom - that shines the
world through the wisdom that filled it to the gates of the
perfect it is the wisdom of Divine, created the long of the
morning stars. That voice that arose upon the
ground, beamed upward - Divine - Divine - Divine -
in the heart of the holy one - Divine - Divine - Divine -
gill of Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
the pit of Divine.

But when all these appeared, a Divine - Divine - Divine -

The promised Heaven was paid - who had dared to
that the Divine be of Divine himself his glory
the form of Divine was degraded - Divine - Divine -
who had in the highest corner of his mind dared to
the Divine plain & high - Divine - Divine -
the Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
beams - Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
the Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
very said - Divine!

All this he has seen - & the Divine of Divine he pro
vided in his Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
in the Divine year - Divine - Divine - Divine -
development which is Divine - Divine - Divine -
word - Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
love - Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -

And is the Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
display of Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
has Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
just began? - Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -

Was Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
& Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
has Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
when these Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
called from their Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
& Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -
of Divine - Divine - Divine - Divine -

...of the ... of the ...

...the ... of the ...

The ... of the ...

...the ... of the ...

...the ... of the ...

^{the same} the same zeal as in receiving their part of paper
can be great evidence being much wider in
This paper to have been

The presbyterian congregation are flourishing
under the leadership of the learned and virtuous
minister of the gospel. But this paper
was now remains in the last country - I wish
to see them on last time of the old members
living - ^{the} ^{document} ^{the} ^{document}

There is one of the old established clergy still
in the country, but performs only the paragon
office of his station - in the old universal
treatment -

This paper to have been the state of the
country when the other mentioned paper
visited it last summer. They observe some
val attention - The higher class are rejoiced
that all parties had come to look there
- the low class of different denominations
are united with attachment to a brotherly
union - The visit of the superior
was a comfort to the faithful - the visit of
the neighbor. For when they would say
they stay with them - But before they left

The country journey began to be visited, then
being only the people then by itself. They left
with the paper of the division. All parties of light
people are removed - the method used in the winter

The paper was considered & the opinion of the
was in winter the winter. The attention of the
people was highly excited and considered of the
partly still had been projected & which plan the
number as it contained few members for the
the division & by it was sought. An account
of our articles in the constitution it is doubtful
we had then been in division & unity would
flourish -

The unity of the presbyterian has now been
away - the division existing together with the
of the people of the people of the people
altogether different ground

From the cause - the division & jealousy of the
people, the national feeling, the want of unity,
to which may be added the thought of the population
with the help of the south, the being of the
inferior - from a spirit of dissension and
confusion

But still you are pleading the case of
the people & demand high presbyterian, & then
are necessary and necessary into the

Collected in the night, from 2.00 ^{PM} till 4.00
20th of April 1840. printed 100 lines & read
two thousand quires -

1. I thought from effort plain during
the period -

Dec 9 th 1839. From R. Howard. one English quire —————	4.65
April 11 th 1840 - Printed 100 lines in a long meeting —————	5.75
April 11 th 1840 - Printed 100 lines in a long meeting —————	2.25
April 18 th - long quire 100 lines —————	5.60
	<u>18.25</u>

Given in the presence of the Society meeting held
in the hall of the Society April 20th 1840 10.00

Went out on the 14th of the month of Oct. to the
Dunstable and the great river of the

Thursday 8} In the evening accompanied me down to the
on the way introduced me to the Berryman in D. Partridge
Lady Loring at the house of her son in the Capt. Capt
Gloucester - the lady one of the ten only survivors
of Dr. Waddell's numerous Church in the County of Leicestershire
Spent most of the day at the house at Leicestershire - in evening
saw with him my circuit & appointments for the winter - found
my circuit would be more extensive & laborious than I had ant
cipated, as it must contain five circuits in order to meet
the demands of a numerous society which is getting under
way in consequence of the labours of Messrs. Armstrong &
Mallett. - has taken a wild leap by desertion of the Baptist

Friday 9} Made to Dr. Wadding's near Market Bridge - spent the
night with him - a pleasant intelligent young man - with an
amiable & handsome wife -

Saturday 10} At noon preached at the Millers near the Church - the
Church being too cold without a fire to be occupied - small audi
ence only. In the P.M. paper - to Capt. Johnson's at King's Cross
- Paper when formerly I received a welcome -

Sabbath 11} Preached at the same house - small audience - a Meth
dist quarterly meeting near - The Methodists I find are making
great exertions to turn the excitement produced by the preaching
of Armstrong & Mallett to their own use, and their own
But I am persuaded this plan ought to be accomplished by our de
nomination. This evening was to preach in the Chapel - with
evening was unpleasant was invited to preach in the house of
a lady under a despatched man - a part of their family are

Sabbath 20th } Reached town just Andrews to day - but did nothing - well & layid both in body & in mind

Monday 21st } Had cannot writing these with show I become acquainted in my former visits to Alexandria -

Tuesday 22nd } Washington Smith day - anniversary of the Epiphany school - Attended in the Episcopal Church occupied by the Navy & heard a most interesting oration from G. W. Platts Bishop of the Washington - Reached in the evening for An Andrews - my mouth was opened - had much freedom of thought & energy of conception for attention audience -

Wednesday 23rd } Made to Dumfries on to my way stopped to visit the Church in which general Washington worshipped - called Bohique Church - an old established Church of Irish - a parallelogram - finish ed - in fine taste for a church - now going out of repair - seldom used for worship - Reached in Dumfries to a crowded house There were present in the pulpit what Dumfries never saw before & presbyters - ^{a Baptist} ~~Methodist~~ & a Methodist preacher

Thursday 24th } returned to Salona with -

Friday 25th } Dined through Fredericksburg down to An Persons called Mr. Goy, & by him was requested to preach to his servants in the employ of his son near Mattos Bridge -

Received a letter from Greenwood -

Saturday 26th } Made in company with An Wilson down to An Persons & in the evening preached in the Calhoun a low rocky place crowded to overflowing with servants - could not stand erect could not stand with my feet between the timbers of the floor

Sabbath 27th } Preached at the Pounding Green - large audience Dined with An Allen - first time that I entered the house of a boy

deliberant of this plan except the tavern - returned to St. James
Monday 28th Reached to a large audience at the Lowerville, in the
county - The day was a solution of Affairs to be taken here a day
the remainder much easier - given place to recover phlegm
on my stomach. -

Tuesday 29th Reached in Tappahannock - few came out
Received a communication from Mr. Moswell of Norfolk which
reached towards making a visit there - gave an answer about a page
time a reply as the letter is inexplicit in its enquiry -

Wednesday March 30th Reached at Richmond courthouse, a
number of people - very stricken - the work though some seem
well recovered

Thursday 31st Reached at Ferrum meeting house - Ferrum
Church is in ruins - & Ferrum to it is about 18 miles from it
The Church shell is still standing - the walls fine & new - the books
very ^{well} kept - all the inside work torn out - the four square
one high story - it has lately been a stable for our winter - The top of it
is a little open one story with wooden meeting house - The expense
of building it would have made the Church comfortable -
After ~~preaching~~ was told when I might get my sermon - But will
be more careful hereafter - as I perceive that almost no person
thought would rise in the wilderness here - I thought so - & so
others immediately said - Lodged with Capt. Selden -

Friday 1st Reached at White Chappel meeting house - near Capt
Selden's farm end of his plantation at the Chappel at the other end
The expense upon the meeting house would have repaired the Church

Saturday 2nd A long drive to Mr. Humphreys

Sabbath 3rd Reached at the corner Church - on Mr. Humphreys
Church - on story in the form of a T - most

got a letter - the most interesting that I have
got yet enough to read twice and a third without getting
bored. It is about the 1000 students in the school
and his house, when something has to be done
some people - the fact is obvious that the
has, perhaps I will open to me on his plantation -

He says he has a lot of money that he has
for a young business with a few people. I will
with the money - the second and a little disappointed
at 1500 him with I would like the transportation -
I will get to him but have been before -

Saturday 28th Feb. A. S. S. S.

Saturday 28th Feb. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Sunday 29th Feb. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Monday 30th Feb. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Monday 30th Feb. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Tuesday 1st Mar. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Wednesday 2nd Mar. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Thursday 3rd Mar. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Friday 4th Mar. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

Saturday 5th Mar. A. S. S. S. - I have
been - I am about to go to school after the
school) I have only the subject of the
follows after me - I give a very obliging
I will get to him but have been before -

1. The - But, & Frederickburg to connect - Arrived
 2. Anaswell - that with him of Frederickburg, South
 3. Respect the mouth of James River at point of arrival of July
 4. Returns a few other names
 5. Tuesday 27th } Paper - several to Anaswell - & paper
 6. printed at first - very anxious - but after the meeting
 7. appointment - the meeting had no effect - & being
 8. understood - informed by Dr. Anaswell that
 9. appointment had left for three days - says Dr. Anaswell
 10. and I had not been seen but by the Prophet, who had spent
 11. meeting after our meeting got up - but he did not
 12. go - he went with Dr. Anaswell when they appointed the
 13. second that it was done after that week since -
 14. Wednesday 28th } I had with the paper when I had
 15. written of meeting myself - though every week I write
 16. Drayton (writing left) printed - however in the way
 17. before it the meeting did the same - after printing that
 18. the Prophet had been living near you and - found appointment
 19. a great deal more of which had been seen -
 20. Dr. Anaswell attended in the meeting for service, but
 21. has with Dr. Anaswell & arrived with Dr. Anaswell a few
 22. of the Anaswell & Drayton - a small distance - after
 23. I had had to do about a week - as the other
 24. was going away - says the Prophet "I am the Prophet
 25. & has been in the paper - said the Prophet in
 26. really inclined to the Prophet - if you will go with me
 27. on with you you know of the best consequence -
 28. on that if you will then - thank you for the paper
 29. more than ever - "God bless" Good by

1. I had off from the house - in the evening of the 28th
 2. got informed was brought in - says the Anaswell "I thought of you
 3. did not - you think you with the Prophet -
 4. says - "I had night" - but actually meeting a letter
 5. to the Anaswell - I think of staying until then - the then in
 6. will be it - and Dr. Anaswell says that you have been
 7. for them a few bills for that - he has written the paper
 8. a great deal of paper - but he has not
 9. heard things - & it was a serious thing - the Prophet
 10. the cause of conversation was concerned to have the meeting
 11. when they had found of your opinion of meeting - Anaswell
 12. many of the objection & you then much information
 13. I had made a point - in paragraph in mentioning the meeting
 14. I found after that they had found the Prophet's paper
 15. & I therefore dropped it -
 16. Tuesday 29th } I had been in Drayton's paper he found
 17. a great deal of good names in letters though some
 18. that I was not so concerned in the whole yet you good
 19. names - Drayton's paper - I had been in the paper
 20. & I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 21. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 22. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 23. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 24. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 25. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 26. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 27. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 28. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 29. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper
 30. I had been in the paper - I had been in the paper

In my case of the Northern Church has my object

The justice which has attended & presiding in the Church
I spent in the House bid of the Representatives - that
the most my stated ground exactly, although
- but for being able to - I can't find a place
preaching the Gospel, my preaching, that the 14th of the passage
of the Sabbath was content as in some about my of
preaching about the 14th of the month - The same I like
- that the the preacher designed to keep up the will of right
of the same - and sufficient to be given & left to heaven.

The whole society is improving ground. The weekly and
sabbath school is attended. The friends of the
(especially, friends of your own people) are on the list
in the - The few good words - all advanced -

As the winter my health has improved very much
by my constant riding on my horse, and the medicine
given me by the benevolent has been blessed to my eyes by
my restoration - The medicine was ^{particular} followed
the most effect, & I shall say, in this way, in great
quantity of blood, the benefit.

What is a number of persons - after preaching in the
I hope to visit & continue to work & instruct all the people
The winter however I had with me a number of letters
a weekly mail out of my appointments - My business

is generally private, unless my own papers
should take such shelter - If I have particularly, yet
then on I would not set for preaching -

I am in the habit, partly, constantly of returning, and coming
preacher in the Church I read - In some cases, a small
part, perhaps, is true - by my preaching, and I have
some people were

I have left in support of the same, but
of the the others of my preaching -

The same I find that the church is a society, & will
read, looking for it - That the the Gospel preached
with it, and generally, that the institution, that the
church, that is, the one which they do, my intention -
the they should, a living - the one true - The
which are, especially, public property, and ^{another} the
them for the church, for the sake, and the spreading of
the Gospel, on account of their superior talents
- The one the gift of the one of the church, & the of the
on more, that is, the one of the church, & the of the

... they will be left ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

...

...

Commissions from the
Young Men's Conference
of the City of Richmond

September 1828
This is on the 1st of Sept

1828

Instructions

To Mr. Wm. Henry Frost

You have been appointed by the Directors of the Young Men's Missionary Society of Rochester a missionary for about two or two and a half months until the expiration of August in another next year in performing the duties of this office it is expected that you will govern yourself by the following instructions

You are aware that the great object of this Society as expressed in its Constitution is to carry the glad tidings of Salvation to those who are destitute of the stated Ministry of the Gospel, and to extend the knowledge and power of the Christian Religion. And then you will regard as the leading object of your Mission, & the great accomplishment on which your best efforts will be directed

In conformity with these views, you will forthwith repair to that portion of the Country which has been designated as the sphere of your labours, and make such arrangements as will afford your employment in discharge of your ministerial duties. It is the expectation of the Directors that you will preach as often as circumstances will permit, not less than three times in a week besides the Sabbath. You will bear it in mind that familiar private conversation on the great topics of Religion is one of the most efficient means for accomplishing the object of your Mission.

While you attempt to promote Religion in this way, avoid casting your words before swine; and at the same time never appear to shrink from your duty as an ambassador of the Lord Jesus. Avoid political discussions and all that. When persons fortitude draw remarks on the subject of Religion, give the conversation such a turn as will promote intellectual improvement, or excite in the minds of those that hear you a desire of knowledge. Show Christian Dispassion. Make no attempts to gain converts from other denominations. Let it ever seem to you that your great design is to make Christians. At the same time be always ready to give to every one that asketh a witness of your own faith. The leading object of the Society which employs you

Chapter 10

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

Chapter 11

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

The following is a list of names of persons who are registered in the ...

John ... the ... of ... with ...

On the ... of ... the ... of ...

The ... of ... the ... of ...

On the ... of ... the ... of ...

The ... of ... the ... of ...

The ... of ... the ... of ...

The ... of ... the ... of ...

The ... of ... the ... of ...

From the Clerk
of Nelson County
1820

Rev. W. H. Lusk
Licence to celebrate
the rite of matrimony

This shall certify to all whom it may concern, that, at a Court held for Nelson County on the 27th day of November in the year one thousand eight hundred and twenty, William Henry Tate produced credentials of his ordination, and also of his being in regular communion with the Presbyterian Church, took the oath of allegiance to this Commonwealth, and entered into bond, as required by an act relating into me, the several acts to regulate the solemnization of marriages; prohibiting such as are incestuous, or otherwise unlawful; to prevent forcible and stolen marriages: and for punishment of the crime of bigamy; and that he is thereby authorized to celebrate the rites of matrimony, according to the forms and customs of the said church, between any persons, to him regularly applying therefor, within this State. Given under my hand and Seal, the day and year above written.

Attest

Spencer Garland, Clk

John Mosby, Secy

... through ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... of ...

of list of the members of the ... church

... of ...

- List of names and addresses

James ...

Elizabeth ...

William P. ...
 ...
 ...

The ...
 ...
 ...

The ...
 ...
 ...

The ...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

As the water of the paper has been just washed & the ink
has been washed off by water, by means of the water
I thought I should be in a way to
be able to write it up again. I had my copy of
the original in the pocket.

1807 July 10. The day I was in the city of London
at the house of the late Mr. [Name] at the house of the late Mr. [Name]

During the time you were in the city, the paper was
out of your pocket, and the ink was washed off.

I had my copy of the original in the pocket
of my coat, which was found after you were in the city.

In the evening I went to the theatre and saw
the play of the late Mr. [Name] at the theatre
of the late Mr. [Name] at the theatre of the late Mr. [Name].
I had my copy of the original in the pocket
of my coat, which was found after you were in the city.

The letter of the late Mr. [Name]

1807 July 11. The day I was in the city of London
at the house of the late Mr. [Name] at the house of the late Mr. [Name].
I had my copy of the original in the pocket
of my coat, which was found after you were in the city.

Chapter. Week

From London to the city of London, at the house of the late Mr. [Name]

The first day of the year 1807, I was in the city of London
at the house of the late Mr. [Name] at the house of the late Mr. [Name].
I had my copy of the original in the pocket
of my coat, which was found after you were in the city.

In the first part of the year 1807, I was in the city of London
at the house of the late Mr. [Name] at the house of the late Mr. [Name].
I had my copy of the original in the pocket
of my coat, which was found after you were in the city.

1807 July 12. The day I was in the city of London
at the house of the late Mr. [Name] at the house of the late Mr. [Name].
I had my copy of the original in the pocket
of my coat, which was found after you were in the city.

... the great ...
... the ...
... the ...

... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

... the ...
... the ...
... the ...

The Treasury etc. I intended to have of the
and of any number in household etc. he and
the lady did give my departure - he did give
the money out of my pocket

18th The day returned to board school etc
at school again - disappointed in
the propositions of parents & Boarding from
Culpeper

Sublett 22 - The day found the presence of
the a boy sick of unknown nature very faint
as a matter of fact - it is a delicate case -
I have sent for the time I proposed to bring
some papers either to the 11th or 12th (the 11th) or
the 13th of the year - but they are not yet
received - he found me to be a great deal
before they had the death - he looked for
understand an apt student in any of the
the children of the school which I understand
he is full of the school & parents from the 11th to 13th
before he is found but the income before
as I was expected to end of the
concerning relations -

19th 23rd May 18th 18th 18th 18th 18th
The situation of the party expressed with
our eyes perfectly agree my judgment
for all the good reasons that we have
to say of nearly every young child
as soon as they do better although we
perceive - This period to be a well
to do child - my father that was a collection
- what they would need in all that of his
ing in the school & this education - the
I will surely give a private my presence
- whether I can receive any benefit of
what he for them will depend on particular
circumstances - If the Boarders continue
sovereign in their management of the property
I respect my wife or others than you
society right what we unhappy children
I shall then the proposition given in
circumstances shall accept me I shall do
it - But - for me - my father I will do
them or will be - I shall circumstances
with present will not any calculations
if I think this way -

Questions on the Gospel according to

1. John Chapter 1st

What is meant by the Gospel?

Who was John the Evangelist?

What is meant by the Word?

When was John the Baptist the Creator of the world and all things?

Was John the Baptist the same with John the Evangelist?

What was the Office of John the Baptist from the conception of Christ general among the Jews?

What percentage followed his baptism?

What act of consideration is related of him?

What testimony did John the Baptist bear of him self?

What testimony did he bear of Christ?

Who were the first disciples of Christ?

What did Christ say of Nathanael?

What was Nathanael's Profession of Faith?

Discussions on the Gospel according to John
Chapter 11

What was the first miracle Christ performed?

What is a Parable?

In any business sufficient to establish the fact, that a miracle has been wrought?

What business have we of the facts?

What effect did Christ's miracles produce upon the laborers?

What effect might they be produced upon

the influence ought we to draw from Christ attending the mission?

What was the purpose?

Have we any measures according to:

In what manner were the Jews profaning the Temple?

What signs and Christ gave of his divine authority?

In the faith of miracles a saving faith

Chapter 12

Warum Jesus überlebte!

What was Nicodemus's reason for believing in the divine nature of Christ?

What was the question Christ brought Nicodemus as the foundation or first truth of experimental religion? What is meant by being born again?

What is necessary to salvation, by what agency is it brought about? How is it brought about?

What is the history of the woman brought before him? How did he only baptize in water?

What is the history of the woman brought before him? How did he only baptize in water?

What is the history of the woman brought before him? How did he only baptize in water?

What is the history of the woman brought before him? How did he only baptize in water?

What is the history of the woman brought before him? How did he only baptize in water?

January 18 1844

Jesus came with the Gospel according to John
Chapter 4th

Whom saw Jesus at Galilee:

Who were the Samaritans? When and where
Jesus began there day - and at what time
of our day was there birth - with - and
eleventh hours? - Why were there no
enemies between the Jews and Samaritans
who was the ruler of Christ when he
was rejected him water to drink?
How saw Christ show a change the law
beneficiaries of God: Did Jesus ever see
himself the Christ or the Messiah
Did any of the Jews ask him before
him? Who was the crowd around Jesus
performed in Galilee? What time of his
visit did Christ impose upon the ruler
that brought him down down and heal
his child? What was the consequence
of his believing

Chapter 4th

In what manner were the people healed at
the well of Sychar? - What miracle
did Christ perform at that place?
The Jews were offended what reason did
they give for their offence? What reply
did Christ make to their offence?
- what information did the Jews
draw from the reply? - Why is all
of agreement connected to the word
Whom did Christ mean by the word
as men loved in the 2^d verse
- Did Christ preach the doctrine of the
Resurrection? What is the weighty
testimony in favour of Christ that of
John in that of Samaritans

Chapter 6th

What notice was given the Jews to
to follow Christ when he cried? - the
- the of Pilate's wife has many lessons
even the Jews themselves?
Why did the people wish to make
him King? - What he could have done
- What manner did he cry?
- Sea of Galilee? When the miracle
was wrought him a few who were their
apparent motives? What were the
- the will of God? What is the lesson of the
- what information should we make from
the 89 and 40th verses

If Jesus is not God was not the manumery
of the Jews recorded in the 41st verse
being proper? - Who does our Saviour say
will come to him? - What is meant by eat-
ing the flesh and drinking the blood of
the son of God? - In the 60th and 69th
verses we are told that some of the dis-
ciples were offended and walked no
more with him. What was the cause

March 7th 1824

Chapt. 10th 1813

(79)

of my Church - I believe the Flavour & heat of the bread of
I had well known. During the winter the rays were compared
An account of my own conf. & conversion to the Christian
might - great love & devotion to the Holy Spirit - having glided into
Nathan -

So account in November

On Sabbath 8th of June 1810 - The first administration of the Sacrament in
the English language ever in that Village. A number of members
of the Baptists Church were collected - and some new ones had
been added. The prospect of usefulness, opening wider & wider -

Baptism in November

On Sabbath 15th June - I administered Baptism to a child
four infants - Miss Smith that sat down to the table felt her
satisfied that she had not been baptized in her infancy & came forward
ward at this time.

Birth of my daughter

On Monday June 30th about ten minutes past 2 in the morning
Eliza was delivered of her first born child after a painful night. Before
the birth of the child I had occasion to dedicate to the Lord - & during
the night I had occasion to witness the dedication of a white female
daughter - & after the birth I had occasion to witness to the Lord the
dedication of him to both was to bring her up for God alone - & the William
the Seven & her mother as my daughter then came up from James
would a few days before I was with her - she stayed some, after a visit
four days after that time after, she was born in the little white house
on the left hand or you go from the house of Northward - on the corner
after crossing the first street or of Street: the doorway from Winchester
it is on the right hand corner before you enter the second street
- in the little room to the right of the front door.

The sickness of the Chamber had pleased my wife very much & she had
come to the conclusion - that she should stay here with my mother some
time - But God was very gracious - she recovered in the usual
time - And was a very healthy child - born with a fine head of hair,
about 2 inches long - began to be plucked very early in my life -
I made her play - long before she could play usual she was in - &
my first jump up at the house of my mother. I must have been
the time of playing would have been in when I got her I began to play with her

There is a photograph of a woman in a white dress and a man in a dark suit, both looking towards the camera. The woman is on the left and the man is on the right. They are standing close together.

Board of Trustees

July 11, 1888. The meeting commenced at 8 o'clock. The presence of the Trustees, first presentation by the Secretary of the Board of Trustees, which has been read. It was then read and approved. A paper was then read and approved. A paper was then read and approved. A paper was then read and approved.

Resolved, that the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees, held on the 11th day of July, 1888. Attest, Secretary of the Board of Trustees, J. H. [Name], 11th day of July, 1888.

On this 11th day of July, 1888, the Board of Trustees of the [Name] met at [Location] and held a regular meeting. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Additional Business

On this 11th day of July, 1888, the Board of Trustees of the [Name] met at [Location] and held a regular meeting. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

After the meeting, the Trustees of the [Name] met at [Location] and held a regular meeting. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. A paper was then read and approved. A paper was then read and approved. A paper was then read and approved.

Resolutions

Resolved, that the Board of Trustees of the [Name] do hereby certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees, held on the 11th day of July, 1888. Attest, Secretary of the Board of Trustees, J. H. [Name], 11th day of July, 1888.

... and ... by ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

Account of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

Received of the ...

...	...
...	...
...	...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... in the ... of the ...

April 1825

Sabbath 21st Remained to the manse in to preach being too unwell to go yesterday. Mr. Epsy & Mr. Woodman sent their meeting for one of the boards, at Campbell's meeting - Heard of the death of Mrs. Fox in the evening after preaching in Town - appointed to preach her funeral tomorrow -

Monday 22^d, Preached the funeral - detained about three hours for the Coffin - went without eating all day - In the evening a medical of our Camp in the Church preparing for Presbytery, -

Wednesday 24th The brethren began to come in for Presbytery. Brother Watson preached the first sermon in my new pulpit - from the words "Now then we are ambassadors"

Thursday 25th Friends from Woodstock come in - Mr. Loder Capt. Spangler & Mr. Jones - Mr. G. W. May James & proph arrived about noon -

Presbytery opened at 12 by Dr. Matthews text. 1 Tim 3, 16 - "Great is the mystery of godliness" - Dr. A. was sent to the Anstons - Mr. Hall to Col. Thackerston - Dr. Hall to Mr. Taylor - Mr. Morrison to Mr. McDonald - Dr. Chapman to the facts. - In the P.M. the Presbytery took under their care Mr. D. H. Siddell & Thomas Epsy after hearing their account of experimental religion. Dr. Chapman preached in the evening Prov 4, 7. "Get Wisdom".

Friday 29

The dead man was brought before Presbytery - an irregular call was put in for him - I recommended ordination as an Evangelist. - Mr. Morrison ^{preached} at noon "How cheap" - In the P.M. reviewed Mr. Morris in preparation for license after having been an alumnus for some years -

off from the church and the present
the best - off the fact that we are at the best
church - having had no business for many years
but - the church is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

Feb 11th 1841 - by which - will now give the summary
of the proceedings of the church - the church is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

with a view to the church - the church is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

the church is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

Thursday 11th - Having put my office and the head of
the church - the church is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

of the church - the church is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

the church is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

the church is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

the church is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

the church is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay
and is in a state of decay - the whole is in a state of decay

arranging to travel and better. I believe that
the school continues with him after church. I hope
being to travel & receive from him. you have seen
in his school chair.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
their feelings. The committee had taken up the paper
line of the paper. I believe that after several days of
negotiation for the school. I believe that for the morning

Wednesday 18th Early in the morning the committee
about 10 o'clock. I believe that the school.

After reading the paper to the committee. I believe that
the paper meeting house. I believe that after eight or ten
days.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

arranging to travel and better. I believe that
the school continues with him after church. I hope
being to travel & receive from him. you have seen
in his school chair.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
their feelings. The committee had taken up the paper
line of the paper. I believe that after several days of
negotiation for the school. I believe that for the morning

Thursday 19th Early in the morning the committee
about 10 o'clock. I believe that the school.

After reading the paper to the committee. I believe that
the paper meeting house. I believe that after eight or ten
days.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The committee returned to the bank. I believe that
the committee had prepared for the school. I believe that
the school had been prepared for the school.

The only unfavourable circumstance was in that no help
servant help. — I spent the time from 5 till 6 in my
study. My wife had been telling me she thought she should die
when her term of delivery came — I was recollecting the case of
Mother Armstrong in my mind — such hours are
serious ones —

Monday 20th Having an appointment at Colerain Mills
for a sacramental occasion of considerable time. The circum-
stances there requiring the ordinance. Eliza being pretty
sick. I left home early on Saturday morning with Mr. Blair
and 20 miles by road & preached — the opportunity small but
serious. After persons had spoken I admitted three persons
one formerly an infidel. The man was asked by Bro
Carter to be baptized in this way placed a month — he did so
& his labours appear to have been greatly blessed — The infidel
was one that was helped. — Spent a part of the P.M. in dis-
cussing a subject of Baptism — this man did not know for cer-
tain whether he had been baptized or not. The other circum-
stances I left us to read the conclusion — decided in the
negative — His father & mother were not religious but his
part of the children baptized by a Methodist — the other his
the circumstance mentioned — but now we felt that he
had been baptized, — He was admitted of the Prohibition
on Sabbath morning & received the same for church
privileges — Before sermon baptized two persons both
Adults — one the person above mentioned — administered
the ordinance of the supper preached before after — D. a
person to assist me — In the evening returned on foot
Capt. Miller's on my way home. — This morning we
turned to breakfast — found all well —

Wednesday 21st This evening Mr. Woodrow brought
backing Michigan's a total gift to him

with us - She engaged for 4 challenges per week. - a very
beauty looking girl. -

Sabbath 26 Preach in Romney morning & candlelight
- Mr. Reed attempted to present for the colony
slave Society - a poor attempt is worse than none. -

July

Sabbath 27. Left home yesterday to preach at candlelight
at Wm Taylor's - but by some unexplained means my
appointment had been made at noon. - Preach with me; -
Preach this morning in Springfield - in P.M. at Reynolds
& Baptized five of his children - his two eldest I thought best
with baptize on his profession - ^{but on offer to sign the petition,} the professed last person
- his wife serious - his older children were willing to be
baptized if thought best - but on account of their age I
thought it not best - That they to come themselves -

Monday 28th Attended a celebration of the day - Rom-
ney - Mr. C. Brooks delivered a ~~lecture~~ and the de-
claration of independence - Mr. Thompson delivered on Ber-
tina - The military under an attempt -

At the concert this evening Commenced our collec-
tion for the Missions cause. -

My kind girl on Friday said she to go with Mr. Mudgett
to river - promising to be at home by Sunday - she
did not return - The day she sent for her clothes - she
go that even for them said her mother was sick - which
was not the fact. - others told us - she said she did not like
to much praying or see God at my house. -

Enjoyed Col. Westbrook's carriage to take Eliza down to
Frederick

Friday 31st Eliza is unwell that I gave out going down to

with us - She engaged for 4 Shillings per week. - a very
beauty looking girl. -

Sabbath 26 Preached in Romney morning & candlelight
- Mr. Wood's attempt to persuade for the colony
abolition Society - a poor attempt - worse than none. -

July

Sabbath 27 Left home yesterday to preach at Candlelighting
at Wm Taylor's - but by some unexplained coincidence my
appointment had been made at noon. - In reply with me -
Preached this morning in Springfield - in P.M. at Newborough
& baptized five of his children - his two eldest I thought best
with baptize on his profession - ^{but his other two daughters} the professed but never
his wife serious - his older children were willing to be
baptized if thought best - but on account of their age I
thought it not best - That three to come themselves -

Monday 4th Attended a celebration of the day - Romney
- Mr. Co. Wood's delivered ~~an address~~ and the de-
claration of independence - & Mr. Thompson delivered on Con-
stitutions - The military made an attempt -

At the concert this evening Commenced our collec-
tion for the Infirmary cause. -

My kind girl on Friday said her to go - the P.M. left
Cherino - promising to be at home by Sunday - she
did not return - The day she sent for her clothes - she
go that even for them said her mother was sick - which
was not the fact - others told us - she said she did not like
to remain praying or even to be at my house. -

Enjoyed Col. Thickmorton's carriage to take Eliza down to
Frederick -
Friday 5th Eliza is unwell that I gave out going down to

Eleventh Annual Report of Central Board of Foreign Missions

In making their eleventh annual Report, the Executive Committee of the Central Board of Foreign Missions would first recapitulate the reasons, why they believe that every man that professes or knows the Gospel of Christ is bound to exert himself to the utmost to spread it over the whole world.

Reasons for Spreading the Gospel

- 1st The religious & moral system of Christianity, in their practical effects, are so much better than any modification of heathenism ever exhibited, in ancient or modern times, that the man who wishes well to his race, is called upon to spread the gospel, & to spread it just as far as he wishes well to his race. It puts down the barbarous sacrifices of human beings to idols & the propitiations of violence — it teaches the proper value of human life, a boon so far beyond all human power to give, that no human power except by the command of God has the right to take it away; but which nevertheless, by those untaught by the gospel, esteemed a very little thing: — it teaches men to consider

The whole human race is broken from one common
point, of reasonable rights & propensions both in their
own Liberty; — it shews the condition of the former
part of our race, when situated in desolation with strange
be the liberators of their brethren, it shews in fact, as
previous gifts, bonds of sweet union, the hopes of human
unity; which are swept off or darkened by heat the
ink water.

200 The gospel of Christ opens the only way to eternal
life. — He of the gospel be true, all other ways are false, that
say that we may come to the Father but by him, if
they were truly true then they are truly & necessarily led
to that which the gospel to be true is called upon to
show it over the world, that we may know it that
truth by which they may be saved. — He that shows the
way of life in the future world is perfect, by the impulsion
of Christ, & thus becomes it shows the gospel to
help them whom philosophy & heathenism cannot save.

201 The vicarious workings of Christ himself

12
Lead us to make our best efforts, in this cause. In the case
of the true, who felt among Nations, we find traces in their
sides every trace in history, as our Father, calling for help, though he
was to feel himself, — it says that we can neither see Christ as
our neighbor, when the Son of the Son commands us to love
him as ourselves. — Thus, without the gospel and this
to justify our Christian belief, we shall find in their own words
our neighbor, ~~that~~ these have of our Father's spirit, though
very far as east of the world to the other, when with the Father
like a family that is most true acceptable, & then are truly
be according to the gospel.

202 The example & exhortation of the Apostles, their account
of themselves of the creation of God. They were very bold
preaching the word to all whom they could find, to be
returning from preaching & gathering churches among the
gentiles, they related to their brethren what great things God
had done, & the churches rejoiced, that such the Father
also had done great things, with his Spirit. — Thus we
trace of the Apostles labours over the whole of the world.

17th The Association speaks otherwise about the gospel to preach
the gospel to all surrounding cities. Some of the dissent without
any objection of the state of the affairs, are that the affairs
of the church are plain for the present, and long resistance
will only to oppose the gospel of Christ in a more vigorous
of divine truth. This is a principle is consistent, with the
steps for an instruction, to learn the spiritual nature of
Christ's church for them, then for a happy completion in
some churches, but long gathered from the health of
being most commendable efforts, to be made, either to the
prevention of living waters.

18th The prophetic great promise of that Christ is made
to be made of the church, shall judge the Kingdom of
the earth. They are his by the covenant of redemption,
whereby says the prophet shall come to be his knowledge
shall be increased, and the knowledge of the Lord shall
come. The whole world, all nations, shall call him blessed
— the whole world shall praise him, and the whole world shall
sing of the great things that he has done for them. In viewing
the gospel, we are making the disciples, please glad, and
gathering nations, and kind's fulfilling prophecies, that
cannot come, to pass.

19th It was the great promise of Christ, to be made

18th The Association speaks otherwise about the gospel to every creature. If
concerned to understand an applying to the whole church, the
matter is settled by a further command, the last covenant of
Christ before his ascension. If he understood an applying to the
disciples of the church — that they are to go out into all the world
— that the full of labor is the world, then the church is made
by completion, for how could they preach, could they preach
— but as the church was by the church, at Christ, by fasting
it preaches to every one of hands?

In other cases the church is the church, and the church
shall go, and the church shall praise them. And every disci-
ple of the church shall go, and go in his own place
and every the gospel of Christ, and every person
the church is made of the Lord, and having that been, to be
by him by preachers and discourses.

In these matters the church is the church, and the church
shall praise and efforts, and they shall be made to be that
they have been doing in accordance with their promise
— that in their action upon the church, to promote them to

not according to their ability in the great cause of causing
the putting the members on the basis of Christ.

That has been attempted in the churches

1st The committee have endeavored to raise the attention
of all the members of our churches & congregations, to the
great subject of promoting the gospel to every creature, in various
ways, by presenting directly on the subject both tracts &
by comparing the state of the Kingdom with our own, by
issuing pamphlets containing interesting information, and
by presenting sermons wholly or in part to this particular
subject as widely as possible, though the extent of circulation
has not reached half that number, and by personal
and confidential conversation, and by the diffu-
sion of knowledge of ^{the principles of} the
divine and Christian the heart.

2d They have endeavored to excite congregations to the
collection, especially to engage to be increasing, according
to the wisdom of the Spirit, to give according to their ability,
in the support of the new way movement. This is

to exemplify this, that they have a regular system, or rather
a plan of sending out missions, in the support for which they shall be
ready, and the business of sending them, and also that in
these collections all the members be persuaded, if possible, to
give in a systematic and the performance of a Christian duty.

3d They have endeavored to excite the churches, and
to excite congregations by which the matter shall come up to
the churches, and the church & congregation, and that in every
time, for the regular collection may, that shall be both for
and in its operations, & agreeable to the people, and that the
business shall be arranged their obligations to take the heart
with the pastor in all good works, especially that of
promoting Christ to the world.

4th They have endeavored to excite the churches more
of in the work, and consider it as part of their regular
duties, and always to believe it necessary to the increase
of the whole world to be doing, especially in a believing faith
- serving it - praying for it, and striving after this plan
in the way of heaven - even to life. Of the latter part the
Lord will witness.

27 They have determined to visit the Synagogue, & that the
subject may receive regular attention in their official ca-
pacity, as a part of their proper work: & that a regular
call be made for reports from the Synagogue of
what has been done from time to time, & that the Syn-
agogue be organized under the proper official encouragement.

28 The subject of the whole matter has been brought up
before the Synagogue, with what the Central Board recommends,
that by constant councils & official prayers, the spirit of
the power may be diffused more generally & united to a high
-er degree of power.

29 The Secretary of the Board of Missions & Evangelization
has been ~~instructed~~ ^{instructed} to endeavor to keep
the subject of foreign Missions before the minds of the
people at large, & the Church officers & practitioners.

The Secretary of the Board of Missions.

The committee have been recently and successfully accom-
plish what they desired by organizing a more than that of
a Church organization, but will be the actual committee
of one between Church & of every branch of the Church of
Christ under the whole heavens.

The subject under at every the Synagogue under the following pro-
cedure:— 1st. To bring all the churches & Synagogues
into the unity of our Lord Jesus Christ through the Holy
Spirit of the Father in our hearts, & to the unity
of our Lord Jesus Christ, the privilege of entering into His one subject
from the Father's heart, that the whole especially be united
at special times for the great blessing of all— that the whole
be in one. The monthly council of prayer offers the great
opportunity of being united at the same time with the Holy
Spirit in the whole Church in the great & great blessing of all.

2d. To bring every member of our churches & Synagogues
& families into a unity of prayer, that the whole of the
Church be in the great work of evangelizing the
world of men. This is all our business, & it is in their own
power, & they must not be depending on the grace of their own
kindly friends; others must work in sending members of the
Church, or strangers, to the work of building up their body for
the Lord Jesus, by their faith & being prayers & donations that
the disciples be made up of those who are willing to give

labour in foreign lands.

28 The wisdom, all measures of our churches & congregations
propagating & sending have seemed they were to the greater
of the abundance of the endowment, by conveying an abundant
spirit of it by the free use to have and amount of their own
in their prophecies as hereafter & the design of the same
and to be ready when the donations are called for, to give
regularly, abundantly & cheerfully, for labour abroad.

29 To interest the officers of the church, so that they will
send & take example affectionately to the flock, and
to make a call upon the whole flock, upon every invitation
out of it, particularly that come by joyful hope, or joyful
hope, or through experience, may have the blessing promised
to those who give freely.

30 The dispensation of improving intelligence, and of your
self, is that every one may act intelligently & wisely
in taking part in the great work of God, having hearts and
wills which God is drawing every day, to do his work, by our help
and aid. The former is the aff. should be made to the

aid and cooperation, it ought to be in all our business, to do it
in all our families.

The first intention of God has been, to give

to us a being, a degree of perfection, hope that we will, for we
are adapted, — that calls for the entire exertion of every officer,
the cooperation of every member, and the conversion have been
enabled to give the approbation of the Christian to be made
universally. The two highest have appeared to be for our
action in all the Holy Scriptures, that the Holy Spirit will be
and call upon their members to report their progress, to be
then a great encouragement.

It is to be able to make of the Holy Spirit
has endeavored to convert, to be able to convert
the doctrine of duty & divine feelings — by attending regularly
on the Sabbath School, reading regularly, collecting, & doing
every & united every member of the Church & congregation
in the spirit of prayer, & the spirit of giving.

31 A number of other officers have been added to the
recommendation of the end of the Committee, to the General

49
apparently in a measure too low & insufficient. By some
the conduct of the agents is much regretted, & they are
entirely disengaged. In some the collection is hindered
by attending his duties for various causes, viz. going
on missions, & other the same, & others he is hindered

From this it appears the deficiency, which is
high enough among our churches, though we would
fear be a little rising. It does not appear that the officers
of our churches are as a body sufficiently engaged in
the work, which there are some reasons to suppose
they are held, by their numerous labours, in a state of
indifference, or a fear of giving offence, & that the council
has not yet realized all they wished & laboured for.
They look at the good as well as the evil, & are not
sensible that the church may be increased to a degree of
her duty & privilege, & every member may feel the im-
portance of every duty, & of every duty, & of every duty
a case.

Collection for the year past

In the year ending	there has been received
by the Treasurer	there has been paid the
treasurer in the year ending	the same in all

From this it is evident that either a great many of our churches
or have given nothing at all this year, or have given in very small
amounts. The inspection of the accounts shows that
there is a deficiency in the time of the year. A few churches
have given liberally, but contributions have been
given, but this is a small part of the whole. That some churches
generally are more than their donations liberal, & that
the same is not the case with the others. The same is not the case
in the same circumstances of our congregations, that some
can do well the donations had been more abundant

The demand for aid

The calls for aid from abroad have been much increased
and when the state of our churches is so poor, it is
almost an insupportable burden, & greatly over
the assistance they ask for. The present Board is accordingly
hampered in its operations, & cannot give the aid requi-
red. The transfer of individuals to congregations is still in
the possession of the Board of foreign missions, & the same
processes are adopted in relation to the same, & the same
processes are adopted in relation to the same, & the same

September

11 0

Thursday 1st } Feeling more than ever that death will come
 not a moment when he comes for me - resolved to get about
 looking on & arranging all my papers that I wish to keep
 & destroying those I do not wish to live after me - with the
 intention of copying out in a fair hand as fast as circumstances
 will permit some sermons that I have written some
 time ago & frequently printed - that if I should be cut off
 I might leave a memorial for my little children - & re-
 solved also to pen a paper to draw up a sketch of my life
 for the same purpose - & look about my duty as pastor
 & end the year comparisons

Saturday 3rd } This day the Bishop of Virginia absent from great
 with his own mind, arrived. The people here were
 great - & it was a great meeting house done for him - but he felt
 - gave them the office of vice - & this evening had the pleasure from
 my Sermon - which he had indignantly refused to accept of my hands - but
 since I was full of love to him I have I have presented the Bishop, up
 and my pulpit

Sabbath 4th } This morning at the suggestion of the Board of
 with the Bishop & invited him to Church - I appear
 as much pleased with the attention - & I had invited for my
 sitting on the pulpit with him - I felt as I ought with regard to
 the Bishop - but he insisted I would not - & heard a pretty good sermon
 from the Bishop - saw a Baptism & Confirmation - & as the like
 was before - as they do. - Took tea with the Bishop &
 went on to Church -

Friday 9th } Began the year this evening on the occasion
 for experimental exercises - I had some of the Sermon
 A copy accompanied in such a full & disagreeable manner - my
 limbs all the way & back along - I did not get on at all that
 on the evening after preaching - & on opening the Bible to find the
 text which I had prepared to preach - The word was not my

Monday 14th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Tuesday 15th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Wednesday 16th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Thursday 17th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Friday 18th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Saturday 19th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Sunday 20th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Wednesday 14th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Thursday 15th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Friday 16th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Saturday 17th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Sunday 18th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Monday 19th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Tuesday 20th / 1850 / I have been very busy
writing the new plan of the paper. I have
just done a great deal of work - and I think
I have done very well.

Sabbath 27th Dec. Morning - 2 Chapmen arrived
 & returned - spent the whole day between 10 and 12
 hours - that they should be - the evening

Sunday 28th Dec. has yesterday also
 having labored in good order today - as I felt the
 one of my wife -

December

Saturday 26th Dec. of four hours - have 4 Chap
 men - but his wife & 2 children - they were - well
 well - he is very well - and today he is well -

Sabbath 27th Dec. of four hours - the friend of Miss
 Nathan child who was brought to bed - all her 4 boys
 he young child - I shall write for - later for boys
 and many - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Thursday 25th Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Friday 26th Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Sabbath 27th Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Sunday 28th Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Monday 29th Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Tuesday 30th Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Wednesday 31st Dec. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

Thursday 1st Jan. day - I shall be - I shall be - I shall be -

congregation. - The bygone having declared against the others
they instead of going to assembly - has succeeded & our last
a meeting house - a very popular step. -

I observed in bygone the opposition to Dr. B. would never go
down - this was our concern for you - Dr. B. would de-
cision of bygone would destroy the party. -

They found it impossible to get servants who are either
free or show any dependence on the place -
We should on any way what they will - for negroes
on interdependence - & which servants will be the best.

There has been all the activity of the family - some degree of the
present operation of the Will. - The goals are disheartened. -

There is frequent journey from home this year

I have preached - one hundred & fifty six times
I have laboured on some thirty eight times -
I have baptised forty four children & five adults -
In the beginning of the year read pretty constantly as
appears from the list -

In the latter part of the year wrote pretty constantly
During the year have written a rewritten temper
mons - that having written a sermon before this
year since I left the North in Nelson

I have arranged about one hundred skeletons
of sermons - which I prepared during this & former
years

My prospect of Institution has fallen through want
of a sufficient salary being subscribed - felt little
disappointed at the result -

but begin the year with a school

The Public Society has arisen from the desert - & the Sunday
school is flourishing - the first in Hampshire,

a visit to a white Lodge with her —

Tuesday 28th arrived at home a little after noon - met a half an hour - match - brother Blair, wife's sister - a match that must be pregnant with wretchedness. - Found my wife, soon better than though still feeble. -

My school ~~which~~ was dismissed during my absence -
Thinking - for a number of past weeks - attend my family
by the congregation. -

August - 1825

Thursday 4th } This day sent by mail the ~~money~~ ~~collected~~
collected for the Colonization Society - which sum has been in-
creased to twenty dollars - This day James G. left went
down to Federal after having spent one day with me - he over-
ried late Tuesday night & lodged in my study - He pro-
ved to send up the carriage for Eliza on Saturday so that she might
go down on Monday -

Sabbath 7th } After dinner at noon received a communi-
cation from a Quaker to visit her - Rode up the house & found
his youngest child just on the border of disposition - I had not
been baptised I inquired the cause - He had no god on to give - He told
me that three of his younger children were unbaptised I sought
a little surprise at this information & asked him if he remembered
the history of Moses, that the Lord smote him & was about to slay his
children - he replied he had thought of it was distinguished the thought.
- I baptised his child & appointed a day to preach & baptise the other
children, at the school house - He went freely & appeared with full
his joyful sin.

Tuesday 9th } Preached the funeral of the little child today - at
dead Sabbath night - a solemn & affecting time - small this no
comfort with the little child - I had no more to say -

It spoke distinctly no more - his groans had ceased in
numbers - & the room was nearly filled - he struggled and
sensibly coming in his bed - but every struggle was under
- long attempt had been made that Mr. B. L. through the day
to keep him from sinking - & every attempt was vain - to
see him but in vain - He left the house & a little
about 4 or 5 past seven - he was no more - Thus died Thomas
or Bradford - He had ^{been} ~~been~~ ^{very} ~~very~~ ^{long} ~~long~~ ^{ill} ~~ill~~ ^{for} ~~for~~ ^{some} ~~some~~ ^{time} ~~time~~
~~before~~ ^{and} during the last removal of some defective or
disturbing member - The wife left him only - Thursday
& went to his friends - he was then apparently in good health -

Tuesday 30th Early this morning members to attend the funeral
at the house of the deceased - Bradford - addressed the audience
at the funeral on the circumstances of the deceasing body and did not
allow an address at the house - He talked discharging dying
time with which he aimed out steps - moment - steps - moment
shall every in my ears - But death did not will not
stop - He evening tried that James Daily was put at Mr.
Bradford's - & Wm. Wray at Bath -
A ~~very~~ ^{very} ~~kind~~ ^{kind} ~~offer~~ ^{offer} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~see~~ ^{see} ~~his~~ ^{his} ~~intention~~ ^{intention} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~leaving~~ ^{leaving} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place} -
or his offer from Mr. Goodridge was so much better
than his present intention -

Wednesday 31st This evening that James Daily was dead
but died - He was ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ^{at} ~~at~~ ^{his} ~~his~~ ^{bed} ~~bed~~ ^{on} ~~on~~ ^{Monday} ~~Monday~~ ^{afternoon} ~~afternoon~~ - but - happy ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{mind} ~~mind~~ - He was a
member of my Church - just ^{before} ~~before~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{plunge} ~~plunge~~ ^{his} ~~his~~ ^{head} ~~head~~ -
Postponed my lecture this evening & preached from these
words - "was therefore thus with the Lord of hosts, prepare
to meet thy God O Israel!" -

1. The first of these is the
 2. The second is the
 3. The third is the
 4. The fourth is the
 5. The fifth is the
 6. The sixth is the
 7. The seventh is the
 8. The eighth is the
 9. The ninth is the
 10. The tenth is the

Page 100
 The first of these is the
 The second is the
 The third is the
 The fourth is the
 The fifth is the
 The sixth is the
 The seventh is the
 The eighth is the
 The ninth is the
 The tenth is the

The first of these is the
 The second is the
 The third is the
 The fourth is the
 The fifth is the
 The sixth is the
 The seventh is the
 The eighth is the
 The ninth is the
 The tenth is the

The first of these is the
 The second is the
 The third is the
 The fourth is the
 The fifth is the
 The sixth is the
 The seventh is the
 The eighth is the
 The ninth is the
 The tenth is the

The first of these is the
 The second is the
 The third is the
 The fourth is the
 The fifth is the
 The sixth is the
 The seventh is the
 The eighth is the
 The ninth is the
 The tenth is the

1. 100
 2. 100
 3. 100
 4. 100
 5. 100
 6. 100
 7. 100
 8. 100
 9. 100
 10. 100

Journal for the year 1850
 Barren in Spring
 1850

I have been thinking of you very much
 lately - I have been thinking of you
 all afternoon - But this is not a
 very good time to write to you -
 I will write to you when I have
 more time.

Journal of the State of Missouri

The above is a copy of a
 book which I have written
 and which I have given
 to you. I have written
 it for you and I hope
 you will like it.

1850

I have been thinking of you very much
 lately - I have been thinking of you
 all afternoon - But this is not a
 very good time to write to you -
 I will write to you when I have
 more time.

When they say they are not to be trusted...
...the first...
...the second...
...the third...

...the fourth...
...the fifth...
...the sixth...

...the seventh...
...the eighth...
...the ninth...

...the tenth...
...the eleventh...
...the twelfth...

...the thirteenth...
...the fourteenth...
...the fifteenth...

...the sixteenth...
...the seventeenth...
...the eighteenth...

...the nineteenth...
...the twentieth...
...the twenty-first...

...the twenty-second...
...the twenty-third...
...the twenty-fourth...

...the twenty-fifth...
...the twenty-sixth...
...the twenty-seventh...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...
...the first time you ever felt...

October - Visit to Lynn & Presby

Thursday 8. I yesterday extremely harassed with the
piles - & the two days before - in the part of the time.
Washed & rode - all alone - Today at about 11. After
at about 11. After
- kind at P. M. - at least at least - the
against Major Whites - tired & nervous I suffered my
desire to see my little ones carry on - I would
Greenwood at 9. P. M. - Dear little children how glad
they were to see me in poor shape most down here.

Friday 9. At Ten A. M. left my little ones - I did not get
telling me whether she will go & live with me or not
this winter - Went through W. Mass. - at Ten A. M.
P. M. - I left my amount with Deborah for Betsy May
again - got some postage for them to help and went to
and on towards Salem - but halted there all night
at Mrs. Shokette in the forenoon & to Edge with in
the night - a ^{road} ~~road~~ at the house
a quarter from Ohio - but originally from near
Lynn -

Sat 10. In evening Salem find the matter of my
ing not well contented Dr. Wright called & said
with me to Mrs. Morgan - Upon hearing that the
was - met the next meeting at Rochester - a Spens
had conversation about 6 miles off that the Walker
for the matter about it - I concluded to give up
my presence at Salem - I had in the Court have
- Meeting was out on my arrival at the Walker
look on with the Trustees - out to be here to

July 23 - 24 - 25 - 26 - 27 - 28 - 29 - 30 - 31
long days - spent the fullest one known in the
- all their business very harmonious, some things
iron - but no alloy one - thought the weight of the
Crown of these at the Boston.

Monday 28 a pleasing interview with Mr. Duffin
Dayton family - find they are from the first of the
- they brought up fruit & some of the best of the
- some of the specimens of the fruit of the
brother David, who died Oct 1815 -

The Sunday of 28 out for home in evening with
Dexter, Abner, & John, & the children. The last - left
Boston for CT. The other 3 left with at 10
hours and did not leave through the morning
Dexter, John, & John, but were about
arrived early about 2 o'clock.

November

Sept 28 - Received letter in evening - 1 page
- in the morning my wife presented the letter
Sept 28 -

Monday 29, attended to various matters about
my business, getting all things ready for my friend
return home.

Tuesday 30th, same as Monday - attended to
business, the family getting ready - &
Thursday 1st, all ready for journey - being out
the whole of the afternoon - Abner, David, & Mary, before
my departure.

Nov

Wed - 11th - The rain in all evening -
- the day was quite the best all - just a little
before - then - had Abner & Hannah and of the
- looked left Mary & came on down -
- looked left at the house -

Friday 13th evening - Denny was very thoughtful
- that in the all of it -

Thought on again - after a long time of it -
- my two children with - I did not - then for
- could - then I found that the work with me
- I cannot look up in the way of the children
- of my heart -

Sept 15th - very much of the study with J. D. Duffin


Sept 25 - In day present at Roxbury had study
- made application for a commission -
- then day from matters -

Monday 27th, Commencement School - home

Tuesday 28th, South coast & half in today
- 1815 - 1816 - night of the 28th
- Wednesday 29th, Did not go to school - a little
- of J. Duffin, making him half in home
- on 23rd of 1815 - when - one of the 28th
- on 2nd of 1815 - about the year - then
- visit of 1815 - on out - from Phillips &
- about his proceedings - business - & a part

copy of part of the number of Sermons by
Saml. Stone -

Johnny Ward printed my Speech here soon
today -

~~March 15~~ Preach'd a funeral for Eliza -
in the text she was lost ^{in her bed} - a severe
trial indeed - I wrote & read a part of
it - & with difficulty could read it -
The Methodists petition'd the Synod on this
day - so that only my own folks attend'd
- but it was awfully solemn -
The preacher that I should have chosen
will be had - & then I could I would not
have - for none had stood by me in
my infirmity & suffering - See
my sermon on this occasion 

... ..

... ..

John's ...

... ..

My ...

... ..

... ..

William ...

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

John's ...

... ..

29th March 1873
I returned about 10
of the day after the departure of the
Spring which I had from the last of the
beginning of a most successful season
from which I was prepared to retire with
the same degree of health as the day before
I was however I still had some of the
of the American from the States. But I had the
agency of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

10th April 1873

I spent the day in the office of the
Department of the Interior. I had the
of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

On the 11th I went to the office of the
Department of the Interior. I had the
of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

11th April 1873

I spent the day in the office of the
Department of the Interior. I had the
of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.



29th March 1873
I returned about 10
of the day after the departure of the
Spring which I had from the last of the
beginning of a most successful season
from which I was prepared to retire with
the same degree of health as the day before
I was however I still had some of the
of the American from the States. But I had the
agency of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

10th April 1873

I spent the day in the office of the
Department of the Interior. I had the
of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

On the 11th I went to the office of the
Department of the Interior. I had the
of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

I spent the day in the office of the
Department of the Interior. I had the
of the Indian Ministry of the Department
of the Interior.

Martinburg Va

Jan'y 18th 1837

Brother Cook

Yours of 15th
found me confined to
my room with sickness,
But I got Mr. Garrison
to attend to your wishes
about the date, which
is "the 7th of December
1791."

I am thankful to say
that I am better to day
I have nothing of general
interest to communicate
With kind regards to Mr. F
Very truly Yours
R. I. Perry

Signed 1 October Memoranda of Study &
in the fall - 1836

26 Monday With much attention left home this
morning for Dudley & beyond - a feeling of loneliness
& depression upon me - Going out of the Whiteside
Salem falls smashed my knee - I thought of the
Protestants I felt a independence creeping over
me - that it was on all sides - Stronger than
ever acquired in Infancy will strike by us in
age in Spirit of reason & religion - I let the
road paid some money to the Quakers - & about the
Patterson for some potatoes & for some jam.
- Salem travelled back all day - reached my
Shop late in the evening - Overheard the
Meyer gave me the whole delightful story of former
matters - I laughed at him & the foolish people
of the Bank in Winchester - told I Crocker is
~~the~~ ^{the} curious
~~very~~ - very good kept long in his house
- poor stupid things - I might say something was
of people who would persecute on the man to arrive
his own ideas - & he a preacher too. -

Friday 28th The Meyer promised to attend to the party
of of the grain stores ^{19th for Patterson} ~~for~~ ^{Patterson} grain against my
coming back from beyond. -

Had a talk with the best part with the Royal -
that the McDonald will still be in your getting rid
of a ~~part~~ of paper on - Dr. Snyder had a visit

thought of ...

10. ...

... the ...

... the ...

Chalmers

... the ...

... the ...

... the ...

... the ...

... the ...

Chalmers

... the ...

... the ...

Trip to Philadelphia to attend the
Conventions of the Assembly

Monday Morning May 3rd 1837
After having preached twice on Sabbath in
Springfield & returned home - just before going to
rest the Amherst boys saw word that an alter
ation had been made in the evening of the
Stage & that it would leave Albany at 10 o'clock
this morning - Mr. Gleason has agreed to send my
horse over to the Stage - he & Brown were men
of the trip, &c. - I have concluded to go in the
Stage - This will I need my preparation
Sabbath - I should have been out
of my trip - My Sister Sarah is
- & my little Eliza cheerful -

Tuesday May 4th I reached this place last evening
in time to visit one - & dined - & happily found
a Dr. Helshook who contemplates a mission
abroad he attended my evening talk & heard I
hope & spent the day - I spent the ^{evening} night
at Mr. Balls - The old gentleman told me some
curious circumstances about the appointment
of D. H. - Smith - Young & Heavens Elders in
Windsor - & about the plan to get the old
German Church ^{from passing} - I ought to go to the
Fulton - about Warrington -

July 11th (1855) Received letter from - This morning
got some natural sleep -

Monday 12th Got some medicine from the apothecary
of order of Dr Hodge - Took tea with F & M Waterman
- completed the coin - The family went to day to the P.S.
celebration in the country -

Tuesday 13th Got to the boat this morning - found Mr Atkin
Jr - & Mrs General Carrington. - Remained in Worcester
when I arrived at Bolton - immediately left town after
I arrived & slept till next morning -
Then went to the Post office & found letter - little Will
wrote some things - Went to an apothecary & got some
poultice & ointment to apply for Will. -

Wednesday 14th Took the Cars for Woburn - Atkinson
almost talking me out of the church - Archibald
Gibson a great favourite of his -
Arrived much worried at Mr Bell's dinner cordially
welcomed - Heard news of Dr McGills death -

Thursday 15th No stage to day - visited Mr Brooks in
the morning - & attended Dr McGills funeral in
the evening - called at Dr. McGinnis see Mrs Cook
in - took tea - Found a camp near at Mr Bell's &
took tea again - Heard the reason why Wilson
tried me so well at Phila. ~~then~~

Friday 16th Got home at 10 P.M. in stage -
found little Will rejoiced to see me - poor little
creature - Took my tea -

Saturday 17th Will's birth day cannot be exact
to be the little flowers - Then I planted this spring
all growing - remembered the thornless rose -

My dear friend

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you. I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

My dear friend

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you. I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you. I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

My dear friend

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you. I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

My dear friend

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you. I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you. I have been thinking of you very much since I saw you last. I hope you are well and happy. I have been very busy lately, but I have managed to find some time to write to you.

(2016) saying - they promised that in a few days
after I had been with her for some time at the
place where she had promised to stay in a room for the
Part of London. I spent the night. I think in
Monday before the time I had promised to be at
London was passed for the night. She was then
very at home with the lady from the school. All of the
time was spent in the best of the house. This
I cannot tell, with the assistance of the night. It will be
one of the best of the house - I am not sure.

Friday

In Monday the school was at home all day. I
did not go off home - I stayed at home with the
school. I thought I should have been at the school
the night before - but I was not at home with
the school. I had been at the school the night
before - but I was not at home with the school.
I thought I should have been at the school
the night before - but I was not at home with
the school. I had been at the school the night
before - but I was not at home with the school.

In Monday the school was at home all day. I
did not go off home - I stayed at home with the
school. I thought I should have been at the school
the night before - but I was not at home with
the school. I had been at the school the night
before - but I was not at home with the school.

about the school. I was at home all day. I
did not go off home - I stayed at home with the
school. I thought I should have been at the school
the night before - but I was not at home with
the school. I had been at the school the night
before - but I was not at home with the school.

In Monday the school was at home all day. I
did not go off home - I stayed at home with the
school. I thought I should have been at the school
the night before - but I was not at home with
the school. I had been at the school the night
before - but I was not at home with the school.

I have been thinking much lately of the
 history of our country, and of the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God. I
 have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

The young of the ... of the ...

The ... of the ... of the ...

I have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

I have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

I have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

I have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

I have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

I have been much struck by the progress
 of our people, and of the influence of
 the spirit of God. I have been much
 struck by the progress of our people, and
 of the influence of the spirit of God.

... by which I can most profitably
study the ... of ... in my hands
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

Monday 19th Spent the day in working ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

Tuesday 20th I day went to the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

Wednesday 21st Spent the day in ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

Thursday 22nd Spent the day in ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

Friday 23rd Spent the day in ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

Saturday 24th Spent the day in ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...
... the ... of the ...

printer - made some calls - The collection amount
to night to \$5,76 - From Boston for my account to
the bill when I was in - I was in - I was in - I was in -
delighted, handwriting for Dr. M. P. Hester, daughter

Have succeeded better all things combined than could
have been expected. The better I do under of the matter
to go to especially ^{from} news or not do needs - But I have
think better of the matter than they did.

From Dr. M. P. Hester 20 of my cords & foot pencils -
He came this evening in first to visit upper Carolina
& then lower Carolina for the year (see Journal for

Tuesday 21) This morning wrote to Henry Brown
Mr. Stratton & Dr. Shaw - about my appointments
in the churches. Went to the Superior sending
him a check for 100 \$ - at 2 per cent. - The collection
amount to day to \$5,26 - Went to the Advertiser &
gave him a fillup -

Wednesday 22 rode all night to Fayetteville - two hours
in the stage - very civil - He had my unwell -
my cat on reaching Fayetteville about 20 minutes
after three - put out a cat room - so then had scant
rest & sleep - after a bad breakfast - called on J. P. Bell
who remained with his horse - I made in my company
old - in the evening attended a prayer meeting of the
having taken a long nap - spoke about the money
course -

Thursday

I will endeavour to keep my end in view every day - & act for the judgement. -

Jan 1st 1838. With this opening day of the new year I commence my services as field agent of Central Board. I have arranged my affairs of a temporal nature so as to close my accounts with all men with the close of 1837 - one debt

only remains unsettled but that is satisfactorily arranged. ^{my debt in Bangs} As I was reminded the other day to avoid discussing existing questions I was led to form the ^{by a brother pastor the day before} present resolution - So I have been both excited & encouraged yesterday to follow my agency with diligent faith. - The

as my congregation seemed somewhat lawless at my removal, & stands out to ask them to say thing at this time - but wait for a future time visit. - But I also has prepared & have been delivering at an evening meeting,

Outlines of Lectures on the Resurrection claims.

- On Friday I delivered my last sermon at her desire - My text The Lord has done great things for us whereof we are glad - I contrasted them with the state of the Church - After service a member of the Church, Mr Samuel Davis, bid me good bye with tears & presented me with

Congregation assembled ^{January 27} night & the children
a great amount of little gifts. The young men in par-
ticular about 400 was the young women the latter
about 100. The other children or boys amount
of the church & the old men. I got about 50 feet
Brother Parsons doesn't please with my preach-
ings. The old people gathered round me till
at night because that they look on it the last
& I predicted he would be a school house in the
conventional nature of present things.

Last Monday the church of the town had
a man & a child. The boy was 6 & the child
three about 2 years old. In my way by the
with the old man & I spoke & he had had
three more in entering the door my wife was
about my mother said with her own for her
time. After saying nothing for an hour she con-
sidered the words got up. Although she did
wonder that she went out of her mind
but she did so - talking & ranting & how
that my presence would be lighted up a way
of your smiles.

In letters one to her on 20 feet of the family in
concerning - In letters the last remembrance of the justice
men of the old school - the lady says I have
wished to go down & reside with your mother
I am my old father & mother & my brother
how things that brought - talking more

congregation under my ^{January 27} instruction from the
side. I felt some concern to get a great
man presented that I thought the doctor had
Kilmer an officer & take me up to the
wondering what they were after.

Think my parents to have a great sense of dignity
with the black population. They have presented the
Confession - with few exceptions there were but
some boys hardly ever gone to school. I often
saw by my mother had suffered from all my
- And often my parents say all together more
I suspect they were the school of all ages - of
there is little in health quite. My own
great good attention in the front of my
house. He has been a bad letter for
that I find that he is a man & I prefer
on it with them. I like the
the about the world & the

made my own way to be
man of some of them & I wish
by an - but I hope all family
& I wish a little to be better
in a - I am sure my mother
my present calling. I am
the old school had been
I wish a little to be better

Think Christian friends have been very kind
of old friends - my father & mother
my mother says my father's death
you young that they did on
I hope to

... in many instances ... the ... of ...

The ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

[Section Header]

... the ... of ...

He was a noble Man: & from his kind & benevolent
behaviour. Tho' many friends, I always used to expect
to see him come to our house & hear & view many
of his conversations. The last time I saw him, he
on account of his deafness went with me into the parlour
pit & stood by my side. And when he bid me goodbye
he referred to his son General Johnson of St. London, he
said if he had been a preacher he would have preached
that way too. It was his desire that his son should have
served God in the gospel. My Grand father Waterman, his
brother in law, educated his youngest son - about the
time that Col. John Johnson sent his son to College: & the one he
came a Minister. Eliza Waterman ^{with her} & the other General
Nicks Johnson, a Surgeon, & the great grief of his. -

When about leaving them after tea - the
proposed prayers & brought the Bible, a thing my
to be said was particularly complimentary.

16th Wrote to Rev. Mr. Arnold

We spent an afternoon seeing them - though our visit
was broken in upon by the heavy weather, & in the course
of the visit at Col. Johnsons, My wife being such a constant
about the weather or to lose her enjoyment in parting
her anxiety toward the sea.

As I invited some young people & gave a pleasant
religious turn to the conversation, freed ^{and} social light
entertainment. I heard once that we were to have a disrup-
tion before them which could not probably have been
to edification - but the matter was prudently

Dr Smith is the most charming with exception of
his neighbors, Dr Dodge, that I know in the whole
town. His body papers the same kind
of spirit as himself: & not only on that point, but during
our whole stay under did much to render our
visit agreeable. But this kind attention to my
parents & in particular Matt has made the strongest
impression on my heart. Mr Cavall is now my agent
in relation to my little paper & book of addresses
from my old father: -

18th Leaving at the Clarks

My next neighbor was my kind & attentive
mother. I will depart part of an evening. This day
I have a look for music & have read good pieces
of music: particularly something of the spirit of the father
of King Dighton they have ^{in England} made progress in spite
of many difficulties. He has the strength of N. E. to
do what he sets out to accomplish; & to profit by
all he sees. He was amused at Amos Little's words.
There is not much cultivated taste for music in the
town more among the females. I am surprised at
that fact, considering the advantages of the Acad-
emy & the Churches that visit the place: -

Visit to Colchester, Conn. 1842

the 2nd Annual

On Saturday July 20th 1842 a little while after four o'clock we drove into the village, & stopped in front of my Parents residence. My Father was standing in the front yard, & appeared not to have any idea who we were. It was the time of evening for the usual Saturday night prayer meeting & the people were coming to find that the conduct of my parents as the plan in the usual perceptions.

While the gentlemen that brought us over was helping out our trunks, my sister ran to the door to give a joyful welcome. My Father still stood looking in wonder. And it was not till we were entering the house & I had repeatedly called him & my sister had gone that he had of him that he was even that he seemed to awake from his reverie. He had been anxiously looking for us ever since Wednesday evening & every day he considered that we would not come increased until today he became certain that our visit had been abandoned. And when we came, he was wondering who could be driving up that house - who was coming to meet him in a carriage or on horseback. When he recognized that we had actually come he was occupied.

A neighbor immediately sent to have the meeting at his house, & the benches were removed from the sitting room & some tea prepared. My Mother could hardly realize that her long desired visit from her daughter

4
in his regard daughter was much to be envied.

My Grandfather always seemed to be very fond of my school circumstances always present in my thoughts & I was very much interested in my school. I had been writing for some time & you know before now that my mother was the first being good student of the school the superintendent of learning of the school was very kind that I would write to you soon.

Yours affectionate
John

It was an intention to have started on Sunday 10th of July. But it was disappointed with my professional duties. The Post on Saturday 9th I had about 10 letters from my friends. And on Sunday I was so busy that I could not go to the office as usual. My mother was very kind to have a letter from the Post on Sunday 10th. I was very much interested in all of your letters.

In the evening I was very much interested in the letters from the Post. I had a letter from the Post on Sunday 10th. I was very much interested in all of your letters. The weather was very good. I was very much interested in the letters from the Post. I had a letter from the Post on Sunday 10th. I was very much interested in all of your letters.

My Grandfather always seemed to be very fond of my school circumstances always present in my thoughts & I was very much interested in my school. I had been writing for some time & you know before now that my mother was the first being good student of the school the superintendent of learning of the school was very kind that I would write to you soon.

Yours affectionate
John

It was an intention to have started on Sunday 10th of July. But it was disappointed with my professional duties. The Post on Saturday 9th I had about 10 letters from my friends. And on Sunday I was so busy that I could not go to the office as usual. My mother was very kind to have a letter from the Post on Sunday 10th. I was very much interested in all of your letters.

In the evening I was very much interested in the letters from the Post. I had a letter from the Post on Sunday 10th. I was very much interested in all of your letters. The weather was very good. I was very much interested in the letters from the Post. I had a letter from the Post on Sunday 10th. I was very much interested in all of your letters.

4 About 10 o'clock at night, instead of being in Philadelphia,
we had respect when Henry Peter was on board of the
wharf - Baltimore, under a clear sky.

On Sabbath morning, as we all went to Paradise
we found the President's daughter about taking the care for
Washington saying she had been expected by her father for
some days to be with the orator, & such. In these days of
hasty travelling, this circumstance would not have been
deemed worthy of notice in particular facts my wife had
been telling me that she had felt herself exposed on board the
boat by the lady. Upon entering & leaving her berth she knelt
to pray before them all & read her prayer from her
prayer book in a very devout & solemn manner. So
it is - as this may be religion without morality, & that
may be prayer without much true piety, for sanctify-
ing the Sabbath is one element of true religion.

We went to Church ^{Sabbath} this morning at Dr. Beecher
enlarged church. I heard a young man - the degree
but the audience not large - this text was "Thou shalt
the high & lofty one that inhabiteth eternity" - being with
the beautiful close: & had sermon was in the clouds. It
was designed to be lofty. We returned feeling that we had
been to God's house - had worshipped; but the pastor of the
day had not fed us. At the close of service I made my
way round to the opposite side of the house to get a word

with a brother from W. London, Mr. Ball, whom I had
seen under H. Spens. We were mutually surprised to find
upon enquiring that in last year at the same Hall. As the
day I belong with the ladies ordinary & to be long
about the Gentlemen. Then in the presence of the
for the gentlemen without ladies to do of themselves.

In the P.M. we went to the Park, Church, for
merely Dr. Nevins, - but here we found the doctor
in the Park. To you & the country for some days & the clergy
more that preached for him did not pass by the pulpit
in the afternoon. He being very hot we returned & spent
the P.M. in our rooms. A new room adjoined ours & of
which we were extremely desirous to get a look & to
be the land of the Pilgrims & the ground presents.

Early Monday we were ready for the cars for that we read
the suburbs in due time in the car - but the manager of
our car delayed so long in putting on the horses, that the
engine in left ^{the engine} that the draw bridge was raised, & the
first car had got over with the mail, & left some ^{thousands}
in useless throng. This detained us, a long time, to people here
go - & we reached the Hall off dinner. Mr. Ball was not
very well, & he has directly but we should have part of
night then took our share at the Ormskirk house for
the night & found this Hall let among others that one
cared up night, carefully dealt with by executing the high

47 of women shopping - & finally the two regions with
a bouge on which they play delicately. Then
came on a young girl & stood a la Esmer - the
mother for the first time. It must be
a real Jonathan - no other could have been
off to completely off this in with over the
by moonlight & saw some rocks put up for
South Garden & heard the music from
two low vessels.

On Wednesday morning went to the
Rooms at the corner of Reed & Centre Streets. As much
delighted with this appearance as I ever delighted at
them I found ten years ago. Found my best friend
Mr. Lane. He had been looking for me on Saturday and
had written to him that he would reach N.Y. today.

In the Park Avenue road through some of the
newer streets in N.Y. to show her the poverty. And
there went on to Wall Street to see the wealth. As in
Philadelphia I was struck with astonishment at the
beauty or scale or solidity of Grand College. I was here
amazed at the grandeur of the Centre Street with
its heavy iron ^{and} granite pillars of a solid block
of granite from the Quincy quarry arranged in front
to form the vestibule or Portico: -

In the evening we took tea at the house of Mr. & Mrs. C. being called & spent the time with my wife & a most lovely & estimable family. Mr. Brown advises me to purchase three extracts I am making from the journals of Missions for a Sabbath school book. I wanted to see how they were this forenoon - I got two books for Mrs. Brown in N. York. The latter showed me - a book which I bought at 2 qts. for 45 cents. What for the Standard of Prophecy in the Right Camp of Christ in the Day of Judgment -

at New Haven Conn.

Early on Thursday the 31st July we were put on board of the New Haven Steam boat. A cloudy raw morning that made ourselves comfortable. At breakfast time I took some & could not get a sight of her - after searching the whole cabin & saw the boat I found her covered in a thick coating of a bird cake. My first lesson was then I wish to express - I will not tell any fears or secret round & round for her.

The ordinary morning though it exposed the beauty of the sea I could not take away its interest. The tide rose rapidly on the coast & ledges of the coast as we passed I showed us what might be done to the help of the people that might be made.

Put up in N. Haven at the Hotel on the 1st of August. Came here at 7 for a dollar each. Paid 6 dollars each for breakfast

14 off Stage running but three times a week &
out in the night days. I took the Steam Boat about
1 O'clk & off in a most delightful sail down the
east coast River. Bells & Am. delights with the pretty
Villages & the most houses along on the best banks
- Landing at Port Madras - I ran out a little surprised
& find the beautiful & delicious daughter of Judge
my Mother's Uncle. During their conversation
I was plain, Mr Southworth lost his property by the
management of his Partner in New Orleans, & they
have taken the public house at this place. Having
been told that it had been brought up I could not
ask him to get along - with a cheerful & kind
reception and kind enough but she was well content
& she looks just as her declaration. The house
also seemed very cheerful. The first of my
Mr Bell & Am. now -

VIII View of Calicut
Larkin Oct. for next travel & offer

ing double price for a hour - Mr Southworth got a
offer Calicut. About breast in view on Pulley
hill a long high Ridge which rises to the main front
being principally aimed at first by the descent of the
first part in the town - to the Wood Post a small
long ridge by stretched and My native Village.
I find it most beautiful - it was gratifying to
find that it was charming in the eyes of Myself

child. Many things had changed in the appearance
of the Valley - generally advantageous to its appearance.
There was the Academy in which I pursued my educa-
tion, glittering with its twilight - it in my day was the
color of the bricks - then the meeting house - I could but
guess that ~~the old~~ bell spin was gone, & with it the old
fashioned Mr. Engstrom Church & its place what I sup-
pose most will say is - bell building - I never at the
old perhaps this because I am growing old - then
was right before us on the other side of the valley being
to the left on the ascending hill - for I have been
as it stretches north - I could trace the spot of
my ancestors - situated by them before 1700 - which is
mentioned in our family till a few years ago, by unfor-
tunate means a mysterious procedure permitted it to be
wrested from my father in his old age - then was
the public green or a way to call it - where the bell
does used to parade on training days and being
done in the fall - I know how to the right in the valley
is the bell made - I have often in the fall after mid-
day spent driving the cows morning & evening.

It was getting dark as I said as I entered the
town of the old green road - & turned down by the side of
the church & round the Academy & sought my father's
residence in a small part of the town quite distant
from the back of my street head.

Every thing was new & called upon us - we found
in the morning & being under a great deal of
we were weary - The Congregation was about 100
& brought a petition of your order on our behalf
that to the point all was well. My father & mother
full of anxiety about their health - I thought
with I enjoyed the constant company & company of

I think about any thing was new to us
The Sabbath with us was just as you - then
the same was our delight & comfort. But with all
you had you the Sabbath. I have my part to play
in the Sabbath but that is a task of labor
in the most wonderful piece of machinery
with the constant unceasing bounding
movement with a great deal of work
to do. Then long & after did I go with admira-
tion at it when a long time was given
with the church had you my operations

I do not forget a deal of your
in the Sabbath day - what I do
could I have a little talk, I did not receive
the party through the discourse I present for
in the. Then but comfortable in small part of

the people I have any thing of that kind
100 people in a number of the Kingdom in the day
of the Sabbath - justification of the right of
the church

The Sabbath must have with us. I should
not want to be in the company of the church
if I did not seem to me like being in any other
particular place - I am with her. Another thing
to the maintenance of peace in church, we must
be in the church I do not know whether it is
improvement. I feel the change of circumstances in
preaching than in the church - after a number
of years to speak to me - I feel that I
had been recalled to the habits of the town.

The first week

I have a full set of books after a while
I have found I had other to read - I would like
to see the winter was at the end of the city
to give them in paper the plan when I have found
some in the most favorable manner to give them
a pleasant view of the dwelling of my youth with
my own country. I feel that I have
not yet been to visiting the long the way of the road for
the purpose of ancient customs. The way you
will see in the way of the road.

16. In my childhood the lived opposite to me. I then
children were of playmates. But what most attach
me to her was that in the days of affliction & distress
that came upon my Father when his possessions were taken
from him & he was compelled to leave the residence in
which he wished to dwell of all in the village she dar-
opened a door for him. The residence is small but
the kindly attentions the large part of it to my
Father & his family until they were enabled to get
possessions sent on all necessities.

I staid along a head of Tobacco for his pipe. The
welcome she gave my studies was in the old kind way
of hearty N. E. good will.

In passing & re-passing my Dark residence I could find
found it difficult to restrain my feelings. Had I
not made the strongest efforts to keep possession by
opening all I was worth, my self-reproach would
have been extreme. I recollect not one failure of
effort while I call to mind some miss-movements.

The thing I now blame myself for is that I did not
exercise enough of the Spirit of prayer while I was
labouring. I did not rely with sufficient confidence
in Gods good providence. Yet I ought to have done
as you know by a cheerful faith. I proposed myself
in quietness. Probably I should have accomplished
more if I had done so.

But our thing comforted me, & spent the hours of
the fruits of the labour of many years to keep this holy
salute for the old age of my parents. ✓

6th Call on Dr Watson.

My Mother told me that the old Physician of the place
to be on any infirm I was mostly confined to
his room. From his worth & constant friendship
& unvaried kindness to my old parents & the multiplied
recollections of their connection with my early life I
felt impelled to call & see him. This visit brought
company upon me a kind reception but careful
note of his inability generally to see company & of the
peculiar confinement that day. He has lived a great
age being in his 90th year. He & my Father & I
were the only ones who recollect much about the build-
ing of the meeting house that was removed to make
room for the present building house of worship.
They recollect when they saw the old church that had long
stood at the spine & the church's front & the South.

My Mother told me an interesting inci-
dent at the late expense of Dr Watson. He had
been the first I can recollect been a member of the
church in full communion: but never appeared to be
very spiritual in his views or very precise in his
notions of religious living. In recollect to thought
people were in great doubt how much he was

18 I believe that the man has several times about a change
of heart. The infirmity of age at the same approach
of death did seem to produce every effect which he
could give, nature is active. Still about two or three years
ago he appeared to be firm & to be a good deal of time
I about something, really, really, really, really, really,
about all absorbed in something unknown to the world.

That infirmity of the mind & of the body, or perhaps
the manner through which some intellectual law. It is
one way of which the mind has been from the time of his
beginning to the end of the year & wonderful growth of the
power, the perfection of the & the wonderful year his
pleasure in passing process. It seems to be the
way to him in walking on him & passing him & the
of change of heart & in his last extreme of life.
It was first a few on the subject of experiment with
nature & you great, perfect to his friends.

There was one particular circumstance that distinguished
during those days of his evening & that was his father's
presence. At the same time an intense that his father
himself & his father, who he had to a good deal of time,
much content & that when they had been. Perhaps the
fact that he was approaching his father up at the
beginning of his death & that he always understood the
circumstances of them having to be with his father, long
with the world & his manner. There I mean, as it
is to be that the only thing that you at offering

when a young child he felt with a lot of history. It
was some time out in one that would come in. The
father, a philosopher, having seen what was required in
conscience, returned to the good book of his father, and
there in a particular way, with a few years of
the about a length of time & a young about the world.
Nothing to all education. He should be a good man
to be in such a good way & a healthy boy.

It is the intention which the father had, which he
did have the circumstances & the promises & that he
could have that he brought for the good. He said
that he brought that he would give his life for the best
in nature & that he brought that he would give his life for
that he would be a perfect man in his day & generation
2 on the point he brought a satisfactory answer. It is
brought that he brought a satisfactory answer & that he
did not get to them in nature & to the other side
of the world.

It is said that I was thinking of my
father's presence. My life was spent & he was gone, etc.
I have been careful in my day & generation (the way the
to a great degree than in any of the lot of my mind) but
the things about religion. My father did not get to
the end of that & that I brought him the world & that
the world & that all his friends to give a little
my God with him for his own sake, goodness.

There was another one the way of his
to bring some home to himself.

64 A Roundlet with Am

The weather was most favourable to walking the greater part of the forenoon forenoon - spent in collecting. Quite wet & showers of rain, off a long dry rain wintered upon hills and in places, especially those made for places were. On ^{the} pleasant days I took care to walk with me over the hills & through the paths & fields of my boy had. My tall ^{and} ~~and~~ a mill pond & hills of woodlands & pastures when I was a boy which extended over a narrow strip according to the 2 counties quite half mile back & then from the main street & irregularly for half a mile more. It was to these woods & pastures I went & mill pond which by back of the town late in winter. Then we used in an orchard all his of us with our neighbours & play mates go to get whoollies & grapes. Then I often went for whoollies & had hazel nuts - then was the plan to catch partridge & doves

I ran with Am till quite till the school for the mill - in which the grapes were to grow. I got more days & more of the whoollies were now in ripe - then down below over the hill when the whoollies were in abundance now. Then down below the mill to the place of catching the partridge & also of getting grapes & this that was also done. Then to the chiefest spring at the mill down. Last time had been by the way by some flood - then things the pasture by the mill & mill pond. The mill was changed

241 first time in my life, after hearing my father
talk by his mother's grave. I felt a desire to behold
them ~~and~~ myself when my own should be seen.

8th General I on another walk in the green field
I had been saying frequently to my father I wanted to get
to see an old gentleman who was unwell that lived near
I for some cause or other he always rather wounding
I my mother did also. On morning the day before
of the fall as I was rising announced that some one
was dead. My cousin made one when I heard
that this old gentleman was dead. Though I was not
religiously disposed, yet I turned to my knowledge
in my particular cause of death to my parents,
1st February, from they did not realize him my life.

But he was dead the next day so went
to his funeral. He attended the service of the place about
a short time at the house. Then we spent a
goodly company of them shown to a young man.
I then then all - but in looking over them remember
their group in comparison with their full ranks
when I was a lad & they were in the prime of life.
seemed like the broken remnants of an army after
a bloody battle: a regiment dwindled down to
a sergeant's platoon.

Then — more than 40. The several beds with 25.
He deplores my Father of his having ^{been} home years ago; &
I could but observe the ^{profound} feelings that were upon
their countenances as they looked at him and me.

At the grave in the 80 yard distance of
words respecting the description feelings towards whether
living & now or one dead; of his family & ancestors &
of the certainty of our doom, he being ~~the~~ among the last
of his generation.

After the interment I went to visit the grave
in company with Mr. Ansell the pastor & Dr. Morgan
who was tutor in College when I was student & who had
moved on to Plymouth.

We visited the graves of his predecessors.
The first Minister of this town was settled 1703. His name
was John Palkely. He was ordained Dec 9th 1703 & died
Jan 10th 1751. — The monument is a large ^{square} stone
slab. The inscription was on a slate set in to the stone.
This has been removed, & a stranger would not find
his grave except by being told the ^{the} place of burial of the
name of Palkely's history.

The name that was buried today was a great grand
son of this first pastor. I remember when the grave of
Palkely was removed & you now to the West of
the town. The family ^{of} the father of the man that was
buried today beca^{use} the only tomb that is in the road
for his family to ^{be} entombed together after death.

23) At the Siege of Cape Breton & also to his wife
who also was buried here: the remains of the Major
Keefe in a foreign Part. Whether any other from this
town were slain or dead in that way is not
known.

Next for off his a daughter & a Son in law who
suffered & fell down in this town than that of any
of the men living or that has lived. The first person
born from England & was a man of superior talents
& of great influence. His son Charles that lived by his
side was high in the public estimation; & consisted
as standing in equal rank with any in his genera-
tion was member of the Council of State & at the death
of his father was earnestly solicited by the people to
become their Minister. Next came I think
was Keefe or one; teachers, preachers, & plain
farmers & mechanics, young & old. But this
whole Marble Monument records the name
of a man that died in Dec 1800. who has so
abundantly blessed the town by his will. His name is
Pierpont Peirpoint Peason.

He began his poor, a Carpenter & it was to say that
when he was 24 years of age he had his tools, his
clothes, & a picture in cash. He went for
it's object to his marrying one of this number
& his origin was rather humble & family.

in those days was no small matter
But they married & went to work in the frugal
New England style of those days. In many matters
the generation to him was with less profusion, & so
the people of that generation did wealthy - than any
of the before or since, in this town. By going hard
with strong mind & body to the work of making
money & being aided by his wife he accumulated by pie-
cemeal a large estate. He glori'd in being out
the patronage of his wife, father, & made it his res-
idence. Having no children he w^{as} troubled what
to do with his estate, which consisted in farms &
State Stocks & Negroes.

The Judge when aches lie by that stone
a few steps to the right had great influence in per-
suading him to endow an Academy for the benefit
of the town. At his death his will was in favor
of Education as he gave all his estate amounting
to 35,000 \$ to endow an Academy to which the
youth of the town might resort free of charge
for tuition. I remember his bequest - & the build-
ing of the Academy. Under the first precepts I
got the accendments of Latin & Greek - which prob-
ably I should never have learned but for his dona-
tion - As the Academy comes on all

32) My mother asked her how she passed those
wakeful hours - was she not lonely in the long
drowsy night? Oh no, she replied - I began reading
over my Catechism or some good thing. If I began my
Catechism I ray a question & an answer & think to
while on that; & then the next question & answer
& think on that; & so on - till I get ready to go to sleep;
& I find it very pleasant.

It was the first thought I ever had about
the Catechism being any thing but a task for school
use. I had never thought that it was to be revised
and when she said that it could do any good if it
were

I made a call & the Dr. promised what
was a curiosity. It was a part of a book he had made
for his memorandum book - consisting of a few sheets
of foolscap paper fastened lengthways & on the top
written in any brief memoranda events he wished
to remember exactly. There was entered along in
utter disregard of any other order but Chronology
rather another morning's adventures & the church's
times & any other thing he wished to know of.
Among other things appeared a curious memorandum
of the candidates for the Pulpit in Calicut after the
death of the late Southey & the settlement of
the case - It was the habit of providing them with
wages to be paid for candidates & how the same were
subscribed - ~~and~~ how to give them some
remuneration for their own & labor.

2 when in possession till the people were (33)
satisfied they had heard enough & then had a
poorish meeting & choir. Minutely & a parish meet-
ing & choir. or had the parish done meeting alone
& make choir; or had the parish meeting & the
Church meeting.
In this case I had a list of clean candidates that
had presented each a few weeks in those 5 years
the long this choir was about the 4th I think the
year. When full to be - my youthful opinion
was a tall handsome man of fine address

I suppose there was no other such a
book kept in the town & if - had been asked, who was
to be the chronicle of such events - which in all times
has memory & curiosity - we now for know or care
to find do - & say on ought to do. & do be greater
effect than he had done. -

10th Rebuilding the Chimney

The Chimney which was the vent of the cooking stove
in the kitchen & the open stove in the sitting room re-
quired attention. The next day next after with my at-
tention. It had been after my arrival, after conversation
it appeared necessary to take it down & rebuild it: a job of no
great magnitude - but of no man would think I should
have to be executed, such a variety of materials being
needed & was in possession of us on in sufficient
quantity. However my next after the Clarke Fair

24 off to the department the whole business - enough
concerning the attending danger - but to his
purpose of the service. In a few days he had recovered
completely. By the 10th of April was delighted
seeing the progress & completion that I had been the
doubtful, particularly as it was his very little over
time a small matter I admit he had thought to
endure. The subsiding of the attending accidents
etc. the visits the first complaints & added matter
of the comfort of the air - for himself was such
when an amount of the air was in regard to
fire in the following room which had been intended
with purpose as to be almost equal to the rest
of the world.

This brought out my poor old infirm
brother the eldest child of the family & a sufferer
from a cold long & a cough & I discovered per-
haps the year, in playing with several younger
brothers in getting upon a string in a short distance
at night & then they had felt better - they were
in on the floor & he had a ball of white cotton from
which my mother was dipping needles, with his
clashes down of the skin from the lower part of his
body & his thighs. The evening was clear & the
sun was looking up left him under the back the
first day. But day after day he felt better & on

25 I saw when I was just returned home, with the
sun gone up & he had been two or three days
of the same from the winter with a dry but not
difficult greatly improved. Then he had a
high in spirits & brought forward again & he
was more infirm, with all more difficulty
in the life for himself by the, than he had in his
life. It seems to be now some months
since he has been in the same state & he
has been in the same state & he has been in the
same state & he has been in the same state &
I have not seen him since at the head of the bed &
next to the window where he has been in the
same state. During the winter he has been in the
same state & he has been in the same state
of my conversation. His infirmity, his weakness
& his infirmity of great knowledge and very well
I think attracts the attention of my wife who has
been looking & finally done with her husband's
attention. After that she was healthy & had
been uneasy & after some days my mother & I
went on I went home a little with him in the
same state & he had been in the same state
or he had been in the same state & he had
been in the same state & he had been in the
same state & he had been in the same state
that there was no other given him for a little
in the rest of the world & I took on after
twenty or more - full of fire with a small
quantity of the substance of his proceedings.

36) in managing the cows - the pig - the garden & the grass lot - acted for advice & opinions on a great variety of subjects, & finally directed the planting of a woodhouse. All other matters were easily settled but this was an important matter: a house to put the wood in after it was cut, & to shelter his woods in pleasures - & finally to protect him from the wind & storm in bad & cold weather. The discussion on this matter was prolonged for several days before the pig & position of the house could be settled.

Our neighbor Mr. Carrall came out his wife & I promised to let the machinery of building a show-
ing it done in proper order. A plan was drawn off on paper & Mr. Carrall appointed in due form to be a part up. -

My father then came forward with his complaint about the front door - that it let in the rain & caused much misery: I called for Mr. Otis the joiner who is himself inferior & we discussed the matter & finally concluded that a new sill & green & butters would remedy that evil - & Mr. Otis should forthwith see the matter accomplished.

Then came my mother with a complaint about the back porch & doorway - that it let the rain & snow in upon them badly. This was discussed at some length - & the way of repairing agreed upon - together with a price bid for the kitchen

frustration. I had looked at her for nothing ³
my feet away out of sight ^{thru} & the bed be
all the bloom in their dresses.

All the matters of repairs were settled by the
faction: & Alfred & Father were enjoying the weather
& new door in anticipation probably as much as
they will when they are completed.

11th. Mr. Carrall

This gentleman has befriended my parents in so
many ways I can only say about him in all full
under great obligations which he is every day increas-
ing. He has anticipated great pleasure from my
visit & had planned a speedy excursion & visit for
the enjoyment of the two families. But God provid-
ence was otherwise. He was taken ill a few days
before my arrival & was not able to leave his
home till a few days before my own departure.

Sitting in his room he got a glimpse of the
beach which brought us to land & knowing it to
be a strange one, he exclaimed it must be bring-
ing some family - following it with his eyes till he
saw the direction to my father's door he burst
out tears - saying how happy he at father would
be & how glad he was that we had come. I would
mention up the various kindnesses of that gen-
tleman to you - & pray that God will be recom-
pensed them will relieve him many bitter and his bosom.

The health was sufficiently restored & after a part of
a day with us I was sent a part of one with me
beyond the river, about 10 miles, & then
back. I was made a very close acquaintance &
contracted a warm friendship for his wife
her name, who took a strong liking to her & my
girls as in the habit of being in their study rooms.

18. A trial for my father.

One week or thereabouts on the left hand side, from
the day I was from when I parted my father
by. There was some great loss near the dividing
line; which his children took a great liking to, &
on his report by my father for their apprehending
the point, they held him in as their own.

After this I discovered that the amount that had
widely from some months ago I was seen in all
which would make it so what would I thought
there had been some profit even into his own
claim. My father's book of his & mine a wider
land. The recovery of the four would give
about 10 or 12 miles of land & under a low of
to be got to be seen. Accordingly the 20 miles to
up to get up a claim & upon the owner of his house
& the original owner of mine I desired a strong
claim. The land is worth before my father had
been there ago & under the 20 miles.

My father reported to me any thing about the trial, &
I had the prospect of the same, but when I was
to see him by the 10th of the month, from off I was
to be offered against my father's interest of giving
I was a letter at the time I put it out on the left
& myself to the Clerk for it when I thought the best
would be for the trial the presentation I gave to the
with the question & make all the matter. This
is from a when I had been there nearly gone.

My father was very much surprised when
the subject was mentioned. The idea of the getting
the four miles from him seemed to him very
wild; that he had been a good deal of
land that I was to give after that point had
been for his at age they would be to be that way
to have been as if they would not have
with his father. The spirit of himself
was of - & he had been a father of himself
whether it is that they would with the claim
to see that with the day or his life I was
to be really an offering when I was away of
with my father again when I was a boy & I
the line was that the widow would be to
I was that they would not come home
of it in the same, but would buy my father
the widow's land then I would be really
of the Court if I would not be to
that the case & then I was to be to the
I would against that I would or I would

409 to be constant or acknowledging some ground
in this plea, which the beauty & power of
the pen settles the matter.

It was formally agreed that I should formally ap-
point the Council my agent to defend my letter
aggression & to limit my word power. This was
decidedly done; & the peace of my Father rests
in the full belief that he still remains firm, that
would defend his rights. I cannot account for the
fact that although I was on the ground more than
a fortnight, my name mentioned the matter was
though that by my Father & alone could do or they
about it.

13th Jan. Some interesting facts of my Father

When I purchased this house there was an offer
attached to the ground. This I gave him for his share
& forbade its being appropriated to any other use.
Repeated efforts have been made to persuade him
to rent it though my determination has been well
known. He proposed a room in it for
my writing room which I should remain with
him. Then I spent some hours every day in reading
& writing - drawing up my report - drawing some
vectors. Did not stop writing for some - good deal

My Father would come in any few mo-
ments through the day - sometimes not say a word
but look round & go out; at other would talk
much & rather. Sometimes just look in at the

circumstances. My mother said I was ³¹ my
wife & child engraved all my life through & I talk
with us & look on us as all his delight.
One day he came in saying that man what was
said I? that bad headed man - I then who he was
but pressed the matter - till he said that man that
my land away. My mother told me that he now
calls him by name - but makes him out as that
man - that bad headed man. He then brought
me some papers to show a claim he thought he could
set up to cover a part of the land taken from him.
His claim was ingenious - but I think will not stand
though he had been out some of the bounds day
after & the great dislike of the family lest he should
get lost or hurt. He told me all his story - I then
said to quiet his mind - that man says he - had
I caught him passing peering about in the woods
when I was out there! - What would you have
done? - I would have made him cry to his head
or to help him. There was something to ladies
now in the idea of an attorney then so making
all of them 60070 call on his mother for help -
that I could not refrain from a loud & hearty laugh
in which he finally joined till he became in perfect
good humor. He went back at me says my father
- even at church he would look on in the face. When
he comes to town he would look on in the face. - But
what you will off - Oh yes or well as I would to

to be. I have known good enough - or good as I
would say - enough to be content to be
to be seen. I don't expect I am better off than
you I was - but I would be for something for
my children family - I prepared a will & will
whatsoever.

I had appointed a day to leave them & go on to the
town & as we went to look at the house. But then
saw on a sign I doubt whether - or the other way
about. I don't know. My father took it out to the
road as I had given up going that day - that I was going
to comply with his request & request to go
then with him to the next morning to see what
my wife & I went to the office - after that time he
was in the way. I thought all things for
for my better convenience. I'll be here going
to stay. He seems so happy in his opinion. I'll then
not to be back here. I'll stay for that day - but we
could not refrain from telling his daughter that
I was going to stay - he was comfortable. I think the
children know that I'm design'd. He'll be
at work all the morning in conveying the office
in the office in a manner to suit our better wish
perhaps.

Drury my dear & my dear & my dear & my dear

in a way that should be with to know. I'll
try my own plan with all things on. He'll
possibly not say much & will be possibly my
land lease. I'll take it out with him & will
a good deal to him although he's of a very - the
greater part of the day. He was very ill
which he wanted to be in the second part of his
heart.

100 I went from his father
the day before I left the place - I was
with a visit from your father. My
father was - (I think that day) he was the
very best of my health broken, with he'll be
a little of my staying from my father. He was
with the best of my health. He was the
best. They had that kind of - or was in that
the pleasure of meeting was somewhat more
or I was expected. They spent a part of the day with
us - my father with rather about them by
the number of the expenses. But he was very
kind & kind. And we all passed my plan
out day. My father was somewhat - I'll be
of the convenience of the thing. My father was
in for a long time. He was all about his
his eye, he was somewhat of the thing. He was
very ill - but he was somewhat of the thing. He was
but he was somewhat of the thing. He was
but he was somewhat of the thing. He was

My Dear Bella is an affectionate & kind as she can well be
& more so than I deserve. I make me entirely contented
with her. I thought I loved her & knew that my love was answered
by a depth of affection - yet nothing can make her forget
Eliza - her memory is the memory of the heart. And one
excellence of my dear Bella is - that she does not seem to
desire me to forget my first loving wife. And she judges
rightly - for how could she expect permanent love - if Eliza
should be forgotten. -

All urged us to visit them - I was particularly anxious
that Ann should make them a long visit to become ac-
quainted

15th Visit at Cal Johnsons

The day being rainy & cold, my Mother declined going
& my Father also - ~~John~~ & Alfred never goes out - but
the invitation to the whole family only carried four of us.
Mrs Johnson has always been very friendly to my Mother
& rendered her many comforts & benevolent acts.
Ann found some young people that she liked very well
- though the idea of being left by her in a few days seemed to
take off all the enjoyment.

The Cal^t a cousin of my Mother, entertained us with some
very pleasant anecdotes concerning his Father, from
whose papers or his Executors he had lately gathered some
memorials of his campaigns in the Revolutionary war
containing some compliments from his superiors to
his diligence & activity & success in serving the Regiment
in various ways besides his duty as Captain -

May - 1844 (Trip to Louisville)

Monday Morning May 7th left
High Street after our breakfast - to
take the Car for Reek at 7 o'clock - By
day left all the servants, lying in bed,
in the garden for peard & strawbery
for Mary Osborn - about in last
day - They all bid us good bye in
great spirits, so much so that Bella
could not be down hearted - A
showing ride to Reek - Pillsford
the day with her on - I at my office
in preparing the last number of
Graham's & the Report on Passengers
for the purpose of sending off Reports
to Orange Parishly - At night
wrote three letters after telling up late
- did nothing in Pitt but sleep -
The company that came in decided
to late - Liquors in fine spirits
All successful Bella & go on & be
in good spirits -

Tuesday 8th In the Car before sunrise
- paid Dr. Murray who was too late for
the car yesterday & paid the cab this
morning before I got on - We got
out at Fredericksburg, Murray & others

Yacht on the Washington. Bellmont
to sleep at the Hotel - I don't know
O'Neil & K. White & why they
can't land my suit & have them
on entrance. Can't get it in which
doubtless has been admitted.

Road to Baltimore the 2 fine days
with some rain - fine & Thoreau
when I have not been for years -
- July 2 night on the deck & I was
on an ~~island~~ ~~island~~ ~~island~~ ~~island~~
of his home. the last my speech
which I got with liberty I found
in form of different topics - had
the P. & Ball's ~~island~~ a very brief
morning - very long - it's their
other which at the top, with in
the P. conversation. Thoreau
the day in Sp. & will stay again

Wednesday 9th Took car for Pull
at half past 11 - a pleasant ride
to the Capital & the the reputation of the
Belgium the front part of my
in the National in front of last
at Greenburg, Washington.

K. L. and portion of last on 13
left on Sunday than ever -
I don't think that will be very
popular in the U. S. if that is the whole
Ball head only & can play &
and will be best after nearly three
years. My & Thoreau stay
today.

Reached Washington Monday of the
of weather of road on the way -

Thursday 9th (to the way walk)
with some of the best - but on
with the things I thought - the
conclusion - Thoreau can on board
just now - slowly very evident
to be left his clothes - of course to get
out from back -

On reaching Harper ferry in the
of C. Parker - I will be fine. I don't
other can do so from Wash. but you
by at the Ferry - this little by object
my strength I want his father going
among the mountains to the West -
"I want to go with my father to Kentucky"

144 Concept in the case - see an infant
of the kind from the best of the
Louisville - a long and
- the reputation very creditable - the
blind Chinese girls taken by John Jay
left members of the blind - much
attracts great attention - I thought
myself to have them read the scriptures -
- the showing of the words printed
below the hand & my hand & my hand
hand - one boy of great talent and
thought of 200 of the hundred -
and distinguished colors - much
tried it in three cases and of fine quality

Had a great application for books
& books to the same in a letter - a letter
sent me at the meeting of the 10th
Saturday 189 copied off the board
of the 10th - in this case I thought
I would give the same for the same
- the opening of the school on Church Street
- by the same - I thought of
- the long night - W.B. Smith gave
left me - in this case I thought
of the long night - in the school

145 Boarder croped out all - Boarder
left off - thought that I thought of
long night to the school in country
and of the school - the school of
in this - his education - the long night
- - - - -

146 1895 the head of the school - 1895
first half of the year - much of the
last half of the year - the school
in the school - the school
- of the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school

147 20th Report of the school -
- all the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school

148 21st Report of the school -
- the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school
- the school - the school

23
 24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100

with Baldwin about being reports
 of the situation. Proffer she has
 got in Jefferson at Kalamazoo. It
 is with Baldwin in company of
 Smith - Be gone about being
 in 120 - about 600
 Tuesday 10th At 2 The last the conf
 about 1000 - 2000 - 2000 men are
 coming up - not informed of the whole
 thing. I. Kalamazoo about
 2 hours. Company arrived last night
 they fell in all Ball. Police
 from frozen - pleasure to be
 concerning the Police Dept in Bal
 since when should in fact
 about 100000 & the great when they
 had a short in in fact called
 the attention of all the country
 - about 100000 by about 100000
 Police - They have left Kalamazoo
 are coming - The leaders are
 Kalamazoo -

Whereas the Presbyterian Church in Virginia has always been opposed to church establishments: — whereas she has always opposed the connection of the Church with the State: — whereas she has ^{always} opposed all interference of the civil power in matters pertaining to conscience farther than the protection of all citizens in the enjoyment of the right of conscience in their private & public worship of almighty God: —

Whereas the Legislature of Virginia has since the Revolution manifested an entire intention to legislate on matters of Religion just as those to protect ^{all} the citizens of this Commonwealth in the exercise of their rights in the worship of God both in public & private: — and whereas it is well known that vigorous effort is now making to induce the Legislature of this State to pass some

and the decision of Congress
of religious exercises. That
Resolved That the United States shall abstain
in any official business from the use
of any form of jurisdiction or authority
or power for all the cases of religious
and the legislative and judicial
holding of any concern.

Resolved That the United States shall
not call on all members of the
same in a person connected with
the same. That the United States
shall not be entitled to any
aid or any money there will
be made available with the
United States. That the United States
shall not be entitled to any
aid or any money there will
be made available with the
United States.

in this country a religious of the States
to call on all the other citizens to
participate in the project of the
in every nation as being the
to be considered of matters pertaining
to Congress.

That the United States shall
not call on all members of the
same in a person connected with
the same. That the United States
shall not be entitled to any
aid or any money there will
be made available with the
United States.

For Harrison resolutions proposed
to them —

1841
The first of the year was a very dry one. The ground was very hard and the crops were very poor. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong. The crops were very dry and the ground was very hard. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong.

The second of the year was a very wet one. The ground was very soft and the crops were very good. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light. The crops were very green and the ground was very soft. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light.

The third of the year was a very dry one. The ground was very hard and the crops were very poor. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong. The crops were very dry and the ground was very hard. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong.

The fourth of the year was a very wet one. The ground was very soft and the crops were very good. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light. The crops were very green and the ground was very soft. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light.

1842
The first of the year was a very dry one. The ground was very hard and the crops were very poor. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong. The crops were very dry and the ground was very hard. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong.

The second of the year was a very wet one. The ground was very soft and the crops were very good. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light. The crops were very green and the ground was very soft. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light.

The third of the year was a very dry one. The ground was very hard and the crops were very poor. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong. The crops were very dry and the ground was very hard. The weather was very hot and the wind was very strong.

The fourth of the year was a very wet one. The ground was very soft and the crops were very good. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light. The crops were very green and the ground was very soft. The weather was very cool and the wind was very light.

2007
My dear mother
I have just received your kind letter
and was glad to hear from you
and to hear that you were all
well. I am well at present and
hope these few lines will find
you all the same. I have not
much news to write at present
but I will write again soon.
I am your affectionate son
John Smith

I have just received your kind letter
and was glad to hear from you
and to hear that you were all
well. I am well at present and
hope these few lines will find
you all the same. I have not
much news to write at present
but I will write again soon.
I am your affectionate son
John Smith

I have just received your kind letter
and was glad to hear from you
and to hear that you were all
well. I am well at present and
hope these few lines will find
you all the same. I have not
much news to write at present
but I will write again soon.
I am your affectionate son
John Smith

My dear mother
I have just received your kind letter
and was glad to hear from you
and to hear that you were all
well. I am well at present and
hope these few lines will find
you all the same. I have not
much news to write at present
but I will write again soon.
I am your affectionate son
John Smith

I have just received your kind letter
and was glad to hear from you
and to hear that you were all
well. I am well at present and
hope these few lines will find
you all the same. I have not
much news to write at present
but I will write again soon.
I am your affectionate son
John Smith

I have just received your kind letter
and was glad to hear from you
and to hear that you were all
well. I am well at present and
hope these few lines will find
you all the same. I have not
much news to write at present
but I will write again soon.
I am your affectionate son
John Smith

210
 I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family. I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family.

I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family. I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family.

211
 I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family. I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family.

I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family. I have been thinking of writing you for some time but have been so busy that I could not find time to do so. I have been very busy with my work and with my family.

My Dear Brethren you have heard the solemn charge
given to you Pastor. It is my duty to set forth your obliga-
tions - & I invite your attention while I endeavor in a
few particulars to show your duties in the relation of
Pastor & people of Christ's Church -

And here permit me to recount a few circumstances of
history which will be familiar to the able minds of some
but none the less interesting. - Rev. Mr. A. Scott came to
this county in the year 1822 - there was then no church
or even Church Member ^{of regular order} in this county (as I can then
have known) improper & I went out on the Lord's side. At
his first communication there were
He has admitted in the church at different times
members. There are now three churches viz
Manassas - Leesville & Fort Pleasant. containing
members. Some that were members here
have gone to the general assembly on high.
Having read the people arrangements accord-
ing to our rules - he has taken upon him the obli-
gation of Pastor -

And we say you sh^d. To help him in the work of his
saying his hands sh^d. be around them upon the banner
line of blessed enjoyment and believe that the power
depends upon the prayer of unbelief was - they felt
in pain: & affliction in prayer meetings. And
you may be further laboured better in the gospel

2^d The chief work of him is to get his enjoyment of him
because he has many things to handle & handle being the
same - many things to handle their spirit. Though
they are satisfied in believing in God & can feel his
power - yet it is cheering & find them more about
yourself for their enjoyment & comfort & comfort

3^d Encourage him by attending regularly on his ministr
try - and receiving after his things. And pray for
him & visit on his work by opposition - now make
your heart to be to be about the beauty he speaks
I have seen him, but things & the effect is high
He is unconfident about himself if you are about
you wish his services in a great consideration

4th But do not despair even of another part of his
attainment & power in the ministry. If he makes up
change with broken heart then perhaps he
will try something to your advantage.

5th Remember you are to have the word of God
in the heart. The captain defects & suffers for want
I must be more with prayer & passion that shall be
his own work. But with desire for word, we
know it - we know it - it is a way the spirit says
you have returned after several prayers & study
- The mind believe at the number of words & take
more good enjoyment of God & this duty the word
to you. The descent came to make a point
to you & he comes to know next to you, shining
with as many feet upon circumstances. You are to
get him for aid & comfort & light

6th Remember he belongs to the Church although the
believe for the Church's amendment - & the conversion of
the whole world to God. The intention you are to find
I found the gospel & desired hearts were

If you also belong to the Church at large I must join with
him in prayer & labour for the salvation of the world
Lyris in Sir: -

On this day of novelties it becomes again to attend to the
form of sound words - confession of faith. And though enemies
may offer it you must hold to it. It is a quarry to stand
till the arch angel's trumpet shall awake the dead. -

I have said nothing about money matters - being
on a poor narrow board enough. The disputation you
have manifested shows there is not much fear lest you will
be prevented in your pecuniary matters - If there should
be a failure I you will be kind enough to tell me. I would
indeed be glad to hear from you on that subject. -

Finally - Prepare for your own & his dying hour.

Deceased at the Institution of Mt. A. Deady
at Coleridge July 22^d 1857

My Religious Opinions

In writing this volume which forms the
present book of my life I have endeavored
to give a satisfactory and religious account of my
understanding of the great truths, by which I believe
I have obtained of the Christian faith.

